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2022 Australian Open LRE Grold Medal Winners

ABIGAIL CHAPMAN SHANE (REX) EDWARDS

[

DAYNA FEWINGS ROBERT FISCHER

JOSHUA CIMINI SIMONE VAN ECK

LIAM CHRISTIE TAYLOR SHRIMPTON

MARK EDWARDS THOMAS BALL

Cover Photo: Ben Jackson
Pictured: Oliver van Eck, Katie Watts, Sophie Bailey - 2022 Ocean Roar Series Round 4 Mooloolaba KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 2022/2023 SEASON




2023 Australian Open Gold Medal Winners

ALEXANDRA LYNDON OLIVIA MAY

SAMUEL MCAULIFFE

TAHLI DEVINE

MAX CHISLETT THOMAS CERVENAK
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2023 Australian Masters Gold Medal Winners

CARLOS GIMENEZ KAREN FISCHER

CHRISTINA NICHOLLS MELISSA CRACROFT-

WILSON

ELIZABETH CRILLY ROBERT TOMBLIN

2022 Australian Masters Pool Rescue Gold Medal Winners

MATTHEW GIBBS

PHIL DUTTON

PETER ALLISON
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VISION

"To be Australia's premier Surf Life Saving Club, servicing the
community through a safe beach. With exceptional training and
education programs from youth to elite in a fun, family friendly,

welcoming and professional environment.”

MISSION

"Zero preventable deaths on Kurrawa Beach.'
~This mission aligns with Surf Life Saving QLD.

MOTTO

ONE CLUB | ONE KURRAWA

CORE VALUES

PROFESSIONALISM
Striving for excellence in everything we do
RESPECT
For ourselves, our fellow members, our community and our history
LOYALTY
Being committed to each other and the Club
INTEGRITY
Doing what is right
TEAMWORK
Working together with respect, trust and a sense of collective purpose
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 65th Annual General
Meeting of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated will
be held on 27th August 2023 at the Club.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Recording of attendance and apologies

Confirmation of the previous Annual General Meeting Minutes
Presentation and adoption of the Annual Report and Financial Statements
Election of Directors

Election of Officers

Election of Vice Presidents

Endorse Junior Activities Committee and Old Boys Committee

Endorse/Elect Finance, Building, Social or any other Committees

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
0.
7.
8.
9

. Election of Life Members (if any)
. Endorsement of Branch Councillor (Club President)
. The motion for affiliation with the Branch, SLSQ and SLSA

. The motion recognising the affiliation of the Association's Supporters Club

B Rh B
N R, O

. The appointment of the Auditor's for the present financial year

=
w

. Notices of Motion

=
N

. General Business

=
ol

VALE

The President, Club Officers and Members extend their deepest sympathy and respect to the families and \
friends of anyone connected with our Club who may have had a bereavement during the past year. ’
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OFFICE BEARERS & COMMITTEES
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PATRON

Cecil Fox

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
PRESIDENT

lan McKinnon

DEPUTY PRESIDENT

Ty Greenman

SECRETARY

Stuart Nelson

TREASURER

Adam Pine OAM, OLY

SURF SPORTS OFFICER
Scott Wheeler

MEMBERS REPRESENTATIVE
David Bear

CLUB CAPTAIN

Katie Watts

OFFICE BEARERS
VICE CAPTAIN

Garry Jackson

CHIEF TRAINING OFFICER
Diana Marchant

FIRST AID OFFICER
**Cheryl Macdonald
SURF BOAT OFFICER
Peter Mackie

IRB OFFICER

Garry Jackson

BOARD & SKI OFFICER
Graham Barr

TEAM MANAGER
David Bear
GRIEVANCE OFFICER
Jeff Bignell

SUPPORTERS ASSOCIATION
COMMITTEE

PRESIDENT

Stewart Palmer
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lan McKinnon

SECRETARY

Mark Scott
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Paul Crow

CHIEF FINANCIAL OPERATOR
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COMMITTEE MEMBERS
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BBQ COORDINATOR
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OLD BOYS COMMITTEE
CHAIRMAN

Jeff Bignell

DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Rob Pollock

SECRETARY
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TREASURER
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COMMITTEE MEMBERS
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"Howe Allen Paul Taylor
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Cornelis van Eck  Diana Marchant/Samuel
PATROL 2 McAuliffe

Glenn Torepe PATROL 10
PATROL 3 Matthew Simons
Peter Burton PATROL 11
PATROL 4 Rob Pollock
Garry Jackson PATROL 12
PATROL 5 Michael Johnson
Pedro Salinas PATROL 13
PATROL 6 Craig Ansell

Neil Conaghan PATROL 14
PATROL 7 Harvie Allison
Phil Dutton PATROL 15
PATROL 8

Thomas Ball

EMPLOYEES

LIFESAVING OPERATIONS
COORDINATOR

Rob Pollock

FINANCE MANAGER

Karen Fleischer

SURF SPORTS & OPERATIONS MANAGER
Nick Crilly

SURF SPORTS ADMINISTRATOR

Maddy Varga

HEAD COACH

Guy Andrews
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LIFESAVING/SURF SPORTS
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Scott Wheeler, Shayne Bikneris
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Mark Hendriks
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Greg Moreton
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Shelley Schulz (Coochiemudlo)
FACILITATORS

Melinda Gerry - Emergency Care & Bronze
Melinda Jackson - Emergency Care

Rob Pollock - IRB

TRAINING OFFICER MENTOR/
ASSESSOR - OFFICIALS SLSQ OFFICIALS &
ASSESSORS PANEL

Graham Rice

TECHNICAL ADVISOR SPORTS ADVISORY
COMMITTEE/ SLSA

Graham Rice

JUNIOR SURF SPORTS ADVISOR (JSSA)
Kylie Innes

COACHES

WATER

Guy Andrews, Nick Crilly

BEACH

Ryan Hoffman, Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
POOL RESCUE

Stephanie Wilson

SURF BOATS

Peter Mackie/Dean Tobin

IRB

Scott Wheeler
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**Resigned
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President

IAN MCKINNON

This season our Club has successfully performed their primary function of providing a safe beach experience for the
Broadbeach and Gold Coast beachgoing community.

Thank you to all our members for their respective contributions so as our beach has zero preventable deaths during the

patrol season. We performed 9,480 volunteer hours and 21 rescues on our beach. This is a credit to all patrolling
members.

- The Nippers form the foundation of our Club and the nippers section continues to grow in numbers. Congratulations to
Shayne Bikneris, the Junior Activities Committee, Trainers, Age Managers, and water safety on another successful season.

- | would like to acknowledge the contribution of all our athletes. The Club thanks them for their dedication and
professionalism.

- I would also like to acknowledge the contribution of all our Surf Sports Officials, IRB Drivers, and water safety personnel.

These members devote many hours and are critical to the Club being able to compete in surf carnivals throughout the
season.

- | would also like to thank all Club staff and Coaches. Our Club staff and coaches are critical to the Club goal of zero
preventable deaths at Broadbeach. On behalf of our membership, | thank you for your service.

- | thank Stewart Palmer and the Supporters Club Board of Management for their continued financial support. We have a
sound working relationship with the Supporters Club Board, | would like to personally thank them for their ongoing

support particularly during the challenges presented by COVID-19.

- Lastly, I would like to thank each member of the Surf Club Board of Management for their respective contributions.
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Secretary

STUART NELSON

Another season completed and what a great Club to spend it in.

A big thanks to our staff in the office that make seamless administration of Kurrawa their goal. The team continues to
push on with new ideas and ways of making dealing with all the rules and policies we must contend with and adhere to
just that little bit easier for our members.

All staff members are valued, but | must make mention of Nick Crilly our Operations Manager and the glue that held the
office together. Nick has provided incredible and valued support to the management team. He left his role at the end of
this season to pursue more in his business. We hope to continue to have use of his event organisation skills as our liaison
with some big events choosing to use Kurrawa Beach in coming seasons. | would like to personally thank him for all he
did to make our roles easier.

Simone, Karen, Maddy and Rob will continue to run the administration functions of the Club, with Simone now in the role
of Office Manager, congratulations to her. Simone has shown to be more than capable over the last couple of years, so

we are very happy that she accepted the role.

To Katie, Garry and the patrol captains, well done on a great season doing what the Club is all about - keeping the beach
safe.

To all our competitors that have represented us, congratulations on your achievements.

The IRB team have just finished their season with outstanding results, and it was great to see our Kiwi friends join up and
race again.

Thank you to the Supporters Club Board who continue to provide the support for the Surf Club - with all the plans and
changes to the club it is exciting to see the transformation that is coming.

My thanks to the Board who provide robust discussion on the best way forward. | know that every member puts their time
in to make sure that Kurrawa continues to be the best Club for its members.

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT MEETING ATTENDANCE

NAME VISITORS

lan McKinnon 10 Nick Crilly 8
Ty Greenman 8

Stuart Nelson n

Adam Pine 9

Katie Watts 8

Scott Wheeler 8

David Bear 8
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Club Captain

KATIE WATTS

Yet again, another season has come to a close. It has been an honour and privilege to be your Club Captain for this great
Club. | love being involved in every aspect of the club and as Captain, this role allows me to be part of all our club related
activities. This year has provided a range of challenges in a post COVID world and as a lifesaving team we have done our
best to work through these, to ensure a positive outcome has been reached for our Surf Club and our members. This
season has generally been a highly successful and productive one. \We are in a great position with gear for next season
winning a few grants and allowing us to replace boats, motors, and lifesaving equipment, which all play a vital role in
keeping us and the community safe.

I would like to thank all our patrol captains, patrolling members and long service patrolling members who put on the red
and yellow uniform and give up their time to keep our beach safe throughout the season. Yet again another year with no
deaths between the flags at Kurrawa Beach. A HUGE thanks to each and every one of you.

With tourists flocking back to our beaches as borders re-opened, it was a busy summer for our patrol teams. Please find
below a small snippet of some of our amazing stats over the 2022/2023 patrolling season.

+ 0,480 Volunteer Patrol Hours
+ 71 First Aid Treatments
- 21 Rescues

Finally, | would like to say what a great feel the Club has at the moment. I'd like to thank both the office staff and
management team, and all those who work behind the scenes. Without all of you and the countless hours you put in and
all the personal sacrifices you all make, the Club wouldn't function at all, so again, thank you.

It's great to come down to the club every day again and see all those faces who, as a team, make up Kurrawa SLSC.
Thank you to everyone who has supported me, believed in me, and made my job a little easier.

PATROL STATISTICS
MEMBERS HOURS FIRST AID VA
Life Members 4 137 MINOR MARINE STINGS 72
Long Service 48 1,531 PREVENTATIVE ACTIONS 1,891
Senior Active 124 4,112 VISITORS TO KURRAWA BEACH 87,000
Juniors 15-18yrs 68 2,013
Cadets 13-15yrs 18 564
RESCUES 21
Under 14 16 649 TUBE OR OTHER 1
Award Members 29 474 BOARD 6

TOTAL 307 9,480 IRB 4
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Surf Sports Officer

SCOTT WHEELER

The 2022/2023 season was the first relatively “normal’ season we have had in a couple of years and what a great season it
was.

Our 2022 pool rescue and IRB competitors had a full season of racing during the winter, and they really made up for all the
cancelled carnivals from previous years!

Coached by Steph Wilson, our pool rescue team came home with impressive results across their carnivals and finished
strong at the Pool Rescue Australian Championships in gth place overall.

The IRB season saw Kurrawa become 2022 Australian IRB Championships, winning the open category with 3 Gold, 2 Silver
and 1 Bronze medal. As a team we achieved the Ocean Roar Premiership and placed second (by 2 points) in the Sharkskin
QLD IRB Championships. We also saw 9 of our team represent QLD in the Cyclones and Development team in the
Interstate Competition held at the Australian IRB Championships. Thank you to all involved in helping us achieve such
successful results.

We sent a small crew of 14 masters competitors to the 2022 Lifesaving World Championships in Riccione, Italy in late
September and between them they brought home an impressive 20 gold medals! Representing Australia at Worlds was
our beach competitor Britney Ingr who, at just 16 years of age did incredibly well bringing home an individual gold medal in
the Youth Female Beach Sprint and two team gold medals.

In 2024 the Lifesaving World Championships will be coming to the Gold Coast with events to be held at Kurrawa Beach, we
look forward to welcoming competitors from around the world to our beautiful beach.

A large group of Kurrawa members travelled across the country for the 2023 Australian Championships. 2018 was the last
time we were in Perth for Aussies and we wouldn't have been able to get there again without the help of a truck from
Nolan's Transport being driven by Brent Coulston and Jim Mclnerny under the guidance of Kenny Coulston and Paul Crow.
These four guys got all our gear to/from Perth safely and we appreciate them doing the long-haul drive across the
Nullarbor for us. Thank you! From all reports, 2023 Aussies was a fun, positive experience, and a trip to remember. Huge
thanks to our Team Manager extraordinaire Dave Bear, he kept our team informed, organised and happy throughout the
event. Thank you to those people who drove the buses daily to ferry people to/from event arenas and everyone else that
pitched in to make it a successful trip for all involved. Kurrawa bagged 16 Australian Gold Medals in Perth across the Opens
(gth overall) and Masters (3rd overall) events.

We welcomed Guy Andrews as the new Head Coach at the beginning of the season and he has been an incredibly positive
addition to the Club. Guy ran a successful program throughout the summer surf season resulting in some excellent results
in the water and fantastic morale throughout the crew. In the off season he changed the program up to include ocean
paddle races, mountain bike endurance races, ParkRun and plenty of sessions at different locations across the Gold Coast
to keep the crew active throughout the colder months.

Thank you to Craig Sly who stepped down as Head Junior Coach at the end of the 2022/23 season. Craig achieved
outstanding results whilst coaching our nippers and we saw an increase in numbers in junior competition over the last
season.

Thank you to all our surf sports officials, who spend hundreds of hours of volunteering to allow our competitors to do the
sport we love. Thank you all for volunteering for Kurrawa. A big thanks to all our helpers, parents and workforce who have
helped Kurrawa out this year. The work everyone puts in gets great wraps from people all over Australia. The surf sports
events we have run this season has helped put Kurrawa back on the map as the preferred venue for major SLSA events.
Finally thank you to Nick Crilly. Nick's guidance and leadership in surf sports and operations

over the last few years has helped Kurrawa become the Club we are today. Nick thank you for all your help personally
over the last 12 months, you have certainly had an impact on me and | am grateful to call you a mate.

Thank you to the BOM for your support in the great achievements Kurrawa have had this year.

See you all on the beach.

TEAM OF THE YEAR

Open Female Beach Relay Team _
Britney Ingr, Emily Carty, Olivia May, Tahli Devine
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Members Representative

DAVID BEAR

‘Alone we can do so little; together we can do so much.” - Helen Keller

Congratulations to all the members that make up the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club. Thank you to all the committees and
sub-committees and the Supporters Club who worked tirelessly to make the 2022/23 season the successful season that
it was.

Kurrawa's vision to be Australia's premier Surf Life Saving Club, servicing the community through a safe beach with
exceptional training and education programs from youth to elite in a fun, family friendly, welcoming, and professional
environment, is confirmed.

Our club membership places us in a very strong position. Kurrawa welcomed 380 brand new members this season. We
saw a 14% increase in our active membership from the previous season, and this is quite significant in a time where seven
of the clubs in our branch saw no change or a decrease in their membership.

One of the ways that our club has met the challenge of retaining youth members was by enlisting the aid of Youth
Development Officer, Oliver (Ollie) van Eck. Ollie made it his commitment to provide a supportive environment for our
youth members and deliver a program of social events and outings to build unity and community in the group. Ollie
enlisted the help of a team of mentors and chaperones without whom, his ideas could not have been delivered. The
Board of Management and myself as Members Representative on the board, are grateful to Ollie and his team.

The appointment of Head Coach Guy Andrews served its purpose of providing a world-class surf sports program plus
attracted a fine group of new members who joined to benefit from his tutelage. Nippers Coach Craig Sly delivered a
highly effective training program to our youngest members and our representation at Nippers State Titles plus carnivals
was among the best in the branch and the state.

This season we have been able to commit 15 patrols to watch over our beach and | thank our patrol captains for all their
efforts and energy plus our patrolling members for their diligence and service, furthermore, thanks for your commitment
to our motto of “zero preventable deaths on the beach”.

Kurrawa is a busy organisation with plenty happening. This season, there was no shortage of quality events for our
members to engage in all year long. Here is an incomplete list of just some; pool rescue, IRB racing, beach and surf sports
training and competition, nippers Sunday program, nippers disco, education and training, youth camp, patrols and the
barefoot bowls day.

I would personally like to thank my fellow board members for their support and guidance as well as the members who |
have worked with throughout the season. | would like to thank my wife, Gabrielle, for her patience and assistance

throughout what has been a busy year.

Finally, congratulations to all members for your hand in making the 2022/23 season the success that it was.

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 2022/2023 SEASON



KURRAWA Hhe Sk R

SURF CLUB

g URRAWA

SURF cLuBg

ITENBY LIFe
< . 'SROF THE YEAR
o r

RRAWA KURRA!

URF CLUB SURF CL

BRONZE Mié’ o

s/

Y

2022 ANNUAL DINNER

w SIS W &

b o

1w
[
a

.,

SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 20



Chief Training Officer

DIANA MARCHANT

The 2022/23 season has been a busy one for education at Kurrawa. As CTO, | would like to acknowledge the support and
dedication of our many trainers and assessors, Graeme Byrne, Andrew Leiner, Rob Pollock, Barb and Steve Leslie, Brooke
Crosse, Craig Ansell, Mel Gerry and the many helpers (far too many to mention) that assist with courses and skills
maintenance to ensure a smooth efficient program is provided. Thank you also to Melinda Jackson for delivery of very
informative and interesting First Aid courses to our members and lastly our IRB drivers that assisted with the many IRB
courses and water safety when required. With the help of these members, we held three successful proficiencies so as
not to prolong the process plus numerous SRC and Bronze courses, IRB driver and crew courses.

We had many SRC training courses this season, to boost the water safety for our many nippers. Our Bronze courses were
essential to put through those that needed to achieve this for competition.

Both Graeme and | have been progressing with our Certificate IV for training and assessing, | can now say that | have
successfully passed my Certificate IV after studying for the past three years.

A big thank you to Rob Pollock for his administration skills with the endless paperwork for all courses and proficiencies.

A big pat on the back to all our Patrol Captains and patrolling members for a great, safe season on our beach, keeping
our beach incident free with our preventive actions.

Keep up your fitness throughout the off-season, and | look forward to seeing you all on our beach next season.

AWARDS GAINED
Bronze 27 IRB Driver 9
SRC 38 IRB Crewman 19
Resuscitation 8 SSV 3
First Aid 60 Tractor 6
Observers 5

TRAINING & ASSESSMENT HOURS

Andrew Leiner 50 Diana Marchant 120
Barb Leslie 16 Graeme Byrne 97.3
Brook Crosse 13 Gregory Moreton 43.5
Brooke Ward 29.5 Rob Pollock 55
Craig Ansell 19.5 Steve Leslie 16
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First Aid Officer

CHERYL MACDONALD

A relatively great season in regards First aid at Kurrawa. Through the BSEF grant we were able to purchase a new soft

Oxy-Viva for the Patrol trailer and hopefully we can get a second one for the SSV through the Local Government
Volunteers grant in the 2023/24 season.

Our patrol members provided assistance to 71 patients with minor first aid treatment and treated another 72 patients for
minor stings.

With thanks to Melinda Jackson and CTO Di Marchant, 59 members gained their first aid award which is huge boost to our
patrol strengths. This takes the total number of Kurrawa members that hold the current First Aid award to 122 members

which is great to see.

It was good to see members using the white board in the first aid room to advise of missing or out of date items so please
keep this practice active in 2023/24.

Keep up the great work everyone.
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Surf Boat Season Report

PETER MACKIE U

RESULTS-RESILIENCE-RELATIONSHIPS-RECOGNITION-DISCIPLIN E-CULTURE

These six words look good written on the page. When you have a group of individuals that embrace the Culture we are
building, those six words become a reality. | am so proud of all the members of Kurrawa Boat Rowers for their efforts to
develop the above traits. We have had another challenging season, but the group buy in has been amazing to see. From
the number and flexibility of rowers used to get crews on the water, to the workers doing the dirty work of the water and
the support of the Surf Club.

The two best examples of the development of our section this season are our team trip to the ASRL Open at Bulli in a 20
seater bus and the QLD State Titles. The team connection, effort, encouragement, and support of each other at the State
Titles was phenomenal and we came away with wins in the youngest and the oldest divisions.

Thank you to all the partners, families, friends, and coaches who support all of us through each surf lifesaving season.
We will continue to grow as a section and developing as surf sports athletes, lifesavers and good Kurrawa members.

KURRAWA OLD BOYS BOAT CREW
This was the 4th season for the Old Boys with their present members;
Rob Prior (Bow), Mark O'Connor (2nd Bow), Tony Peel (2nd Stroke), lan Channells (Stroke), Gary McSkimming (Sweep)

This season we competed at most Gold Coast & Sunshine coast carnivals as well as a craft carnival at Woolgoolga. We had
3 carnivals we went to where the carnival was postponed due to the surf conditions. We got stronger as the season went
on but didn't have many results due the fact we were competing in an “over 200" division and giving other crews years of
head start. Our best result was in the QLD State Titles, where we were competing in our own age group, we came away
with a gold, even though we were again against crews younger than us. We went over to WA for the Aussies, but again
had crews younger than us to compete against, but came away with 5th, beating the crews our age. We are now the
oldest crew still competing full time in Australia.

The Old Boys are already doing a day a week in the gym and should be back competing for Kurrawa again next season.

Gary McSkimming
Carer for the Old Boys Boat Crew

KURRAWA WOP (RESERVE GRADE MALE BOAT CREW)
Ryan Finter (Bow), Kerron Weston (2nd Bow), Tom Harris (2nd Stroke), Aaron Gage (Stroke), Dean Tobin (Sweep)

Unfortunately, due to personal commitments and the cost of travel, the reserve grade men and the under 19 female crews
did not compete at the Australian Championships this year. All crews represented the club extremely well at carnivals with
strong performances across the board along with handling at times some challenging surf conditions maintaining
Kurrawa's strong position in the sport.

The boys performed well throughout the season regularly making finals but unfortunately were not able to match the
speed in the flat conditions that presented at Mooloolaba for the State titles. In saying that the boys were strong in and out
of the boats, helping out in patrols where needed and were prominent in a rescue early in the season saving a man's life
before patrol was set up during a training session.

KURRAWA KASTAWAYS (U19 FEMALE BOAT CREW)
Hana McManus (Bow), Jade Karadag (2nd Bow), Lara Mclvor (2nd Stroke), Lucy Garufi (Stroke), Dean Tobin (Sweep)

It is fair to say the girls had a turbulent season struggling to fill a crew through unrelated injuries and different
commitments. It wasn't until after Christmas did we secure a fourth girl who was keen but had no rowing experience nor
had her bronze. With 9 weeks out from the State we had to fast track her training, get her bronze and prepare for carnivals.
The preparation was not a textbook approach but their first carnival at Maroochydore resulted in a sprint finish and 2nd
place to the current Aussie champs, a good first start. The ASRL in Bulli showcased the girl's grit and determination making
their presence known and muscling their way to the semi-finals against the Nation's elite. More training produced more
confidence and at the States they weren't rated as a threat but again the girls dug deep and challenged every stroke
against Queensland's best, winning in a photo finish to collect the gold medal. The girls then backed up the following day
to race in the Reserve Female division and under duress raced exceptionally well to qualify for the final to place 6th
against the women, a great effort.
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Youth Development Officer

OLIVER VAN ECK

2

Throughout the 2022/23 season, we experienced a 15% increase in youth member numbers, indicating a growing interest
and engagement within our surf club. This notable surge in participation showcases the effectiveness of our youth
development initiatives and the appeal of our programs and training.

A significant highlight of the season was our trip with 25 nippers to Apex Camps Sunshine Coast. This immersive camp
was centred around fostering team bonding, nurturing leadership qualities, and promoting personal growth. The
experience proved instrumental in empowering our young members, as it offered valuable opportunities to refine their
skills and cultivate enduring friendships with their peers. We are excited to make this an annual event.

In addition, | had the pleasure of taking 10 children to the Gold Coast Youth Ball at Currumbin RSL. This exciting event
offered a memorable evening where our youth members could socialize and interact with their counterparts from other
surf clubs. Such occasions not only promote camaraderie but also cultivate a sense of belonging within the broader surf
life saving community.

Looking forward to the 2023/24 season, we are thrilled to announce the Kurrawa SLSC Cadet Program designed to
engage, upskill, and foster a vibrant community environment. Our objective is to provide our young members with
diverse group activities, immersive experiences, and valuable learning opportunities. Through this program, we aim to
empower our youth to become future leaders and active contributors to the surf life saving community as a whole.

We would like to express our sincere appreciation to the Board of Management, the Old Boys Committee, and the Junior
Activities Committee for their generous financial support throughout the season. Their contributions have been
imperative in facilitating impactful and memorable experiences for our youth members.

Furthermore, we extend our heartfelt thanks to all our dedicated members, parents, trainers, water safety personnel, and
administrative staff. Their unwavering commitment and cooperation have made my work both seamless and enjoyable.
Together, we have created a nurturing and inclusive environment that enables our young members to flourish and reach
their full potential.

In conclusion, the 2022/23 season has been marked by significant achievements in youth development at Kurrawa Surf
Life Saving Club. WWe remain steadfast in our commitment to nurturing the next generation of surf life savers, and we
eagerly anticipate the exciting opportunities that the upcoming season holds.
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Old Boys Chairman

JEFF BIGNELL

| am pleased to advise that the Old Boys Committee have maintained momentum with the provision of support and
activities to meet our Objectives throughout the year. The involvement in the projects and activities has united those
involved in the bonds of friendship, good fellowship, and mutual understanding.

The Old Boys are proud of the great working relationship we have established with the Junior Activities section and
particularly Shayne, Katrina, and their Committee. We have provided workforce for a Nipper Carnival hosted by Kurrawa
in December and run the BBQ in times when they were committed with other projects, Club Championships etc. We also
provided Bursaries for the Marie Bennetts OAM Worker of the Year.

We provided support to junior members with the sponsorship of Joshua Cimini to attend the Lifesaving Development
Program in April, 2023. Support was also provided by way of uniforms and transport for members to attend the Youth
Camp in July, 2023. Financial support was also provided to a junior member to attend the World Titles in Italy, and for
another member to participate in the World Kayak Championships. A racing mal was also purchased for the specific use
for one of our junior members.

The Old Boys also hosted the Collingwood Football Club Recovery Breakfast in July, 2022 and South Sydney Rabbitohs in
June, 2023.

In December, 2022 Noel Flaherty and Jeff Bignell were interviewed on ABC Radio with Cathy Border on the history of
Kurrawa and the Old Boys. Further interviews with the ABC with Ken Coulston and Jeff Bignell were held at the Club with
Nicole Dyer. Guy Andrews and Ken Coulston were interviewed by Cathy Border at the Aussies in Perth in March.

In terms of Community Support the Old Boys have facilitated a number of trips to deliver donated water and clothing to
Flood Victims in Northern NSW, the last being June, 2023.

We again provided a Sausage Sizzle and Santa with lollies for the Broadbeach State School Carols in December, 2022.
The Old Boys assisted with the hosting of Foster Care Hosts, Mercy Community Services with the provision of lunch for
the children and their carers in January, 2023.

The major community service event was the organising and running of the Blue Bottle Trivia Night to raise funds for
Cancer research. The event raised $10,000.00 for the Charity.

In August, 2022 we again assisted in the running the Bugs and Bees Golf Day at Boomerang Golf Club where over
$2,000.00 was raised for the Club.

The Old Boys provided support to the Club with BBQs for the Captains Keg, boaties meeting, loading of gear for Aussies
in Perth, and workforce for the Nutri-Grain Iron Series in January, 2023.

We also provided funds for the new Robert Gatenby Lifesaver of the Year Honour Board.
The Old Boys acknowledge the work of Bruce Stewart, Ron Nicholls, and Rob Forsyth in cleaning the patrol equipment
each Monday during the season. The volunteers who maintain the surrounds of the Club are also acknowledged for their

valuable work.

The Old Boys participated in the Raffle Roster throughout the year and acknowledge those who participated in the selling
of tickets. Funds raised enabled the above-mentioned support to be achieved.

In July, 2022 we celebrated the “Lost Keg" with Broadbeach Surf Club. This event is now held annually and Good
Fellowship and Friendship is achieved with much spirited banter and possible exaggeration of the facts

I would like to acknowledge the support of the Old Boys Committee, Rob Pollock, Karen Scott, Ken Coulston, John
Chalkley, Paul Taylor, Noel Flaherty, Bruce Stewart, John Custance, and Tony Fisher for what has been a very busy year.
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Nipper Chairman

SHAYNE BIKNERIS

It has been a year filled with achievements, growth, and a true display of teamwork. | would like to take a moment to
reflect on the remarkable statistics that highlight the success of our season and express our gratitude to those who have
contributed to its success.

First and foremost, let us acknowledge the 38 individuals who successfully completed the Surf Rescue Certificate course
for the 2022/23 season. These dedicated individuals have undergone rigorous training and have proven themselves
capable of providing essential surf rescue skills. Additionally, we are proud to announce that approximately 50 people,
who possess either the Surf Rescue Certificate or the coveted Bronze Medallion, lent their expertise as water safety
volunteers throughout the season. The tireless efforts of these individuals were evident every week as they formed the
vibrant "orange rashie brigade" that tirelessly watched over our nippers and ensured their safety.

Our commitment to excellence extends beyond the water. This season, we witnessed the growth of our Technical
Officials’ team. Three individuals successfully completed their Technical Officials course, showcasing their dedication
and expertise. Furthermore, two others are on their way to reaching the probationary level. Additionally, we are proud to
have the support of 10 extra parents who have taken on the role of officiating. Their contribution has been invaluable,
ensuring that our competitions run smoothly and fairly.

Speaking of competitions, we had an outstanding turnout for our U8-U10 Branch Carnival, with an impressive 57 kids
showcasing their skills and sportsmanship. This level of participation demonstrates the passion and enthusiasm within our
club and the desire of our young nippers to test their abilities against their peers.

Moving up the age groups, we were equally delighted to have 54 talented nippers representing us in the U11-U15 State
Team. Their hard work, dedication, and commitment to their craft were truly commendable. These young athletes
exemplify the spirit of our club and make us proud to be part of their journey.

But our accomplishments extend beyond the beach and into our community. This year, our BBQ figures reached record
highs, a testament to the support and generosity of our members and the wider community. \We would like to extend our
heartfelt thanks to Harris Farm Markets for their incredible generosity, which has played a significant role in our success.

To all our Age Managers, Coaches, Team Managers & the front office who take tremendous care and patience with our
nippers throughout the season. Great work and thank you so much.

Finally, | would like to take a moment to recognise the tremendous efforts of our committee. Behind the scenes, they
have worked tirelessly to plan and execute a program that has not only engaged our nippers but also fostered a sense of
camaraderie, growth, and achievement. Their dedication and commitment have been instrumental in making this season
a resounding success.

As we conclude the 2023 season, let us celebrate these figures, not merely as statistics but as representations of the
dedication, passion, and teamwork that embody the spirit of Kurrawa Surf Club. Each number mentioned here is a
testament to the collective efforts of our nippers, parents, volunteers, and committee members who have made this
season an unforgettable one.

The Junior Activity Committee and all club members would like to thank Coach Craig Sly for the past 2 years as he has
decided to move on chasing his dreams of being a senior coach. We all thank you Craig and wish you the best in the
future.

As we look forward to the future, let us continue to build upon the successes of this season, nurturing the talents of our
nippers, ensuring their safety, and fostering a community that cherishes the values of surf lifesaving. Together, we can
continue to make a positive impact not only on our club but also on the lives of those we touch.

Thank you, and congratulations to everyone involved in making the 2023 season a truly remarkable one.

NIPPER OF THE YEAR

Eve Cervenak

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 2022/2023 SEASON



Supporters Club President

STEWART PALMER

It is with some confidence | report the cafe and al fresco deck together with the modernisation of the recreation room is
slowly moving to a point of approval from GCCC and the State Government. The final application (amended) was lodged
on the 20th June 2023. Once this consent is received, we need to go to the Planning and Environment court to rubber
stamp a minor change.

For member's information, the approval process for these alterations has now taken as long as the approval of the new
building. Consent from regulatory authorities is a long-winded process.

Your Supporters Club has traded exceptionally well during the past year and it must be noted it is the first year since
opening that a major disruption has not affected results.

All aspects of new and innovate technology are constantly being explored and some of these additions include table
ordering, a cash counting and distribution machine which prepares tills and counts them on return, improved security via
additional cameras and "face identification” by special cameras is also to be trialled.

New psychological changes to workforce employment regulations are gradually being introduced by government and
compliance will be challenging for management to say the least.

The Supporters Club will continue to play the major role in funding to the parent Surf Club in a balanced and
economically sensible way. Both budgets will now be aligned, and a clearer and honest understanding must be adopted.

Congratulations to all patrol members and competitors who travelled to WA for the Aussies. Also, a big thank you to Flea
Nolan, Will and the team from Nolan's who provided very generous assistance and sponsorship to the team who
travelled to Perth.
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Treasurer

ADAM PINE OAM,OLY

It is with pleasure that | present the Audited Financial Report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc. This year | present two
Financial Reports. With the motion passed at the 2022 AGM to change the date of our financial year end to 30 June. This
change occurred following approval from the Office of Fair Trading for the amendment to our Constitution and from the
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission.

Therefore, | will be presenting the Financials for the three-month period of 1 April 2022 to 30 June 2022 and for the
twelve-month period of 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023.

The financial report for the twelve-month period of 2022-2023 record a total operating Surplus of $497,072 plus the
financial report for the three-month period ended 30 June 2022 recorded a surplus of $180,177.

The donations received from Kurrawa SLS Supporter's Association Inc. enable the surf club to focus on our published
mission;

To be Australia‘'s premier Surf Life Saving Club, servicing the community through a safe beach. With exceptional training and
education programs from youth to elite in a fun, family friendly, welcoming and professional environment.

During the twelve-month period to 30 June 2023, donations received from the Supporters Club totalled $728,591 and for
the three-month period it was $245,000. In addition to this, the Supporters Club donated $1,074,756 to service the
building loan and costs and for the three-month period it was $268,689. Loan amounts repaid by the Club to the
Supporters Club were $250,000. During the fifteen-month period the total building loans were reduced from $4,601,774
(2022) to $3,831,388 (2023).

Total available cash at 30 June 2023 was $76,387.63

We thank Mr. lan Barfoot for fastidiously reviewing our financials and completing our audit in a timely fashion for our new
reporting timelines.

As always, | would like to thank the Supporters Club, both committee and staff for their hard work and support. Without
which we would not operate in the best building and location and have the ability to focus on our service to our
members, and the community. | would also like to thank all of our professional office staff whose support to the board
and members has allowed for a continued smooth operation and focus on our mission and strategy. In particular, | thank
Karen Fleischer whose support and professionalism has greatly supported my role as Treasurer and the governance of
the entire club. Karen always operates in the best interest of the Kurrawa and our bottom line. Thank you again Karen for
your great service!
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

COMMITTEE'S REPORT

Your committee members present this financial report on the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial
period ended 30 June 2022.

Committee Members
The names of committee members throughout the period and at the date of this report are:

President lan McKinnon

Deputy President Ty Greenman

Deputy President Paul Navarro (held office until 26 June 2022)

Treasurer Adam Pine

Secretary Stuart Nelson

Captain Katie Watts

Membership Officer David Bear

Membership Officer Melissa Cracroft-Wilson (held office until 26 June 2022)
Surf Sports Officer Scott Wheeler

The committee members have been in office since the start of the financial period to the date of this report unless
otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial period were to promote, advance and control the
work of surf life saving, the resuscitation of the apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person
stung by any marine stinger, and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Significant Changes
There was no significant change in the nature of these activities during the period.

Operating Result
The surplus for the three months ended 30 June 2022 amounted to $180,177 (twelve months ended 31 March
2022: surplus of $1,535,586). The association is exempt from income tax (refer Note 1a).

The financial report was authorised for issue by the committee members on the same date as this report.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the committee members.

m%@

lan McKinnon uart Nelson
President Secretary

Dated this 18th day of January 2023
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue from government, other grants and donations 3 525,450 2,939,169
Department revenue 3 75,242 182,155
Other revenue 3 57,433 387,273
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4 (96,682) (390,200)
Finance costs 4 (67,824) (304,646)
Department expenses 4 (223,630) (900,236)
Overhead expenses 4 (89,812) (377,929)
Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense 180,177 1,535,586
Income tax expense 1a - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 180,177 1,535,586
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 180,177 1,535,586
KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
RETAINED SURPLUS
Balance at the beginning of the financial period 3,138,389 1,602,803
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 180,177 1,535,586
TOTAL ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS 3,318,566 3,138,389

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 3 of 21
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 30 JUNE 2022
30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 52,487 50,342
Trade and Other Receivables 6 82,441 30,214
Inventories 7 39,729 39,803
Other Current Assets 8 71,984 71,997
Total Current Assets 246,641 192,356
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 10,683,271 10,744,552
Total Non-Current Assets 10,653,271 10,744,552
TOTAL ASSETS 10,899,912 10,936,908
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 10 129,399 133,186
Borrowings 11 1,073,477 1,074,206
Total Current Liabilities 1,202,876 1,207,392
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 11 6,372,201 6,572,869
Provisions 12 6,269 18,258
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,378,470 6,591,127
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,581,346 7,798,519
NET ASSETS 3,318,566 3,138,389
ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS
Retained Surplus 3,318,566 3,138,389
TOTAL ASSOCIATION'S FUNDS 3,318,566 3,138,389

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 4 of 21
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022
30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from members, sponsors and donors 729,994 3,578,991
Interest received 4 5
Payments to suppliers and employees (453,231) (1,357,769)
Lease payments - (25,500)
Finance costs (67,824) (304,646)
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 2a 208,943 1,891,081
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for property, plant and equipment (5,400) (90,746)
Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities (5,400) (90,746)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from borrowings 6,878 429,594
Repayment of borrowings (208,276) (2,285,080)
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities (201,398) (1,855,486)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 2,145 (55,151)
Cash at the beginning of the financial period 50,342 105,493
CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL PERIOD 5 52,487 50,342

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 5 of 21
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

The financial report is for Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity, incorporated and domiciled in
Australia. Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an association incorporated in Queensland under the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 (QId). The association is a charity registered under the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth).

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with

Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures
for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities of the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and the
Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld), the Collections Act 1966 (Qld) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). The association is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under
Australian Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial
statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been
consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are
based on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities. The amounts presented in the financial statements have been
rounded to the nearest dollar.

Accounting Policies
a. Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the association is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of
the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public Benevolent Institution
(PBI) and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office to receive tax concessions. Further, Kurrawa Surf
Life Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR).

b. Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Posifion.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in
receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.

c. Economic Dependence

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc for funds
used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report the committee members have no reason to
believe the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc will not continue to support Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club
Inc.
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

d. Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation for the current financial period. When required, comparative information is reclassified where
appropriate to enhance comparability. Note, the current financial period is for three (3) months where the
comparative financial period is for twelve (12) months.

e. Revenue

Revenue recognition

Contributed assets

The association receives assets from the government and other parties for nil or nominal consideration in order to
further its objectives. These assets are recognised in accordance with the recognition requirements of other
applicable accounting standards (eg AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116, AASB 1058 and AASB 138).

On initial recognition of an asset, the association recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners,
lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a
customer).

The association recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying
amount of the asset and the related amount.

Capital grant

Grant revenue received from government that relates to the purchase of capital assets is offset against the amount
of the capital asset. The grant is recognised in profit or loss over the life of the depreciable asset as a reduced
depreciation expense.

Operating grants, donations and bequests
When the association receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses whether the contract is
enforceable and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in accordance to AASB 15.

When both these conditions are satisfied, the association:

> identifies each performance obligation relating to the grant;

> recognises a contract liability for its obligations under the agreement; and
> recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the
association:

> recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable Accounting
Standards (for example AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASB 138);

> recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions,
revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer); and

> recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of the asset
and the related amount.

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the association recognises income in profit or loss
when or as it satisfies ifs obligations under the contract.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

f. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical knowledge
and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on
current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the association.

The estimate of the useful life of plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to confirm that the remaining
life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical accounting estimates to be
considered by the committee during the period or during preparation of this financial report.

The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of plant and equipment. The
methods also allow, where required, for the plant and equipment to be fully written down at a specific point in time
such as the end of the lease term. There were no other critical accounting judgments made by the commitiee
members.

g. Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee members assess whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the
recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset's fair value less costs to sell and value in use, to the
asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard
(e.g. in accordance with the revaluation model in AASB 116). Any impairment loss of a revalued asset is treated as
a revaluation decrease in accordance with that other Standard.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the committee members
estimate the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. The committee members
found no indication that any asset had been impaired.

h. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of twelve months or less.

i. Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from other
entities. Receivables expected to be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting period are
classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

j. Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

k. Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair values less, where applicable, accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment
Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment
losses.

In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the
carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses
recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset.
A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1g for
details of impairment).
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FINANCIALS -1 APRIL 2022 - 30 JUNE 2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

k. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Leasehoid improvements, piant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are
valued at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the association and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are classified as repairs and maintenance and are
charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or
losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income. When revalued assets
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating fo that asset are transferred to retained surplus.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including leasehold improvements is depreciated on a straight line
basis (prime rate) over their useful lives to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for
use. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated
useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Leasehold Improvements 2.50% - 10.00%
Furniture and Fittings 3.33% - 25.00%
Gear and Equipment 5.00% - 50.00%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
period.

I. Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the association during the
reporting period that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting period. The balance is recognised as a current
liability with the amounts normally paid within thirty days of recognition of the liability.

m. Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits

All employees of the association receive defined contribution superannuation entitlements, for which the
association pays the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (currently 10.0% [10.5% from 01 July 2022] of
the employee's average ordinary salary) to the employee’s superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for
unpaid superannuation guarantee contributions are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid
when the obligation is settled and are presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position.

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the association’s obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits
are benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the
end of the annual reporting period in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries,
annual leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts
expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. The association’s obligations for short-term employee benefits
are presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

m. Employee Benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits

The association only classifies employees’ long service leave entitlements as long-term employee benefits as they
are not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in which the
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the association’s obligation for long-term employee
benefits, which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and
employee departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting period on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations.
Upon the remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is
recognised in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense.

The association's obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as provisions under non-current
liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position, except where the association does not have an unconditional right
to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting period, in which case the obligations
are presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

n. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events,
for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period.

0. Leases

The association as lessee

At inception of a contract, the association would assess if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease
present, a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the association where the
association is a lessee. However, all contracts that are classified as short-term leases (i.e. a lease with a
remaining lease term of twelve months or less), leases of low-value assets and concessionary (peppercorn} leases
are recognised as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Concessionary leases

For leases that have significantly below-market terms and conditions principally to enable the association to further
its objectives (also referred to as peppercorn leases), the association has adopted the temporary relief under
AASB 2018-8 and measures the right-of-use assets at cost on initial recognition.

The association is dependent on this lease to further its objectives. Without this concessionary lease, it would be
unlikely for the association to provide surf life saving services.

The association as lessor
The association leases a portion of the building to the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc.

Rental income received from the operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

p. Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the association becomes a party to the contractual
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the association commits itseif to
either purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are initially
measured at fair value plus transactions costs except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit
or loss” in which case transaction costs are recognised immediately as expenses in profit or loss.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

p. Financial Instruments (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest method,
or cost. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

Financial liabilities

Non-derivative financial liabilities other than financial guarantees are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial liability is
derecognised.

Impairment

At the end of each reporting period, the association assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset has been impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence that impairment as a result of one or more events (a “loss event”) has occurred, which
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset(s).

q. New and Amended Accounting Policies Adopted by the Association

Initial adoption of AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-
Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities

The Association has adopted AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Statemenis — Simplified Disclosures for For-
Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities for the first time this reporting period. The Standard, which sets out a new
separate disclosure Standard to be applied by all entities that are reporting under Tier 2 of the Differential
Reporting Framework in AASB 1053: Application of Tiers of Australian Accounting Standards, replaces the
previous Reduced Disclosure Requirements (RDR) framework. The application of this standard has resulted in
reductions in disclosures compared to RDR in Revenue, Leases and Financial Instruments; however has resulted
in new and/or increased disclosures in areas such as Audit Fees and Related Parties.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $

NOTE 2: CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a. Recongciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplus/(Deficit) after Income Tax

Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 180,177 1,535,586
Non cash flows
Depreciation 4 96,682 390,200
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables (52,227) 8,097
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 74 (4,452)
({Increase)/Decrease in other assets 13 (3,507)
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables (3,787) (37,077)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions (11,989) 2,234
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 208,943 1,891,081

b. Credit Stand-by Arrangement and Loan Facilities
The association has not arranged any credit stand-by arrangements or loan facilities other than those disclosed in
Note 11.

c. Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities
There was no non-cash financing or investing activities during the period.

NOTE 3: REVENUE
Revenue from government, other grants and donations

Commonwealth government 11,561 9,400
State government - 12,200
Local government - 169,248
Other grants (Surf Life Saving Australia and/or Queensland) - 42,778
Donations received 513,889 2,715,543
Total revenue from government, other grants and donations 525,450 2,939,169
Department revenue
Board, swim and ski income - 591
IRB income 7,119 13,076
Members 10,555 12,305
Nippers income - 28,625
Pool rescue 509 -
Sponsorship and publicity 54,000 112,561
Surf sporis 3,059 14,997
Total department revenue 75,242 182,155
Other revenue
Fundraising proceeds (net) 5,004 31,304
Interest received 4 5
Membership subscriptions 8,351 78,000
Other revenue 1,111 73,139
Profit/(Loss) on sale of assets - 8,727
Rental income from operating leases 39,398 154,711
Sale of merchandise 3,565 41,387
Total other revenue 57,433 387,273
Total Revenue 658,125 3,508,597
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
IA 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
NOTE 4: EXPENSES
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 96,682 390,200
Finance costs 67,824 304,646
Department expenses
Administration 19,196 167,655
Beachies 17,591 23,744
Board, swim and ski 34,725 167,916
Boaties 2,134 17,286
IRB 19,746 31,744
Lifesaving 28,988 110,408
Members 29,447 42,423
Nippers 11,310 128,445
Pool rescue 5,007 9,565
Sponsorship and publicity 1,136 35,475
Surf sport 54,350 165,575
Total department expenses 223,630 900,236
Overhead expenses
Consultancy fees 138 121
Cost of sales 3,189 40,874
Insurance 17,921 62,790
Other overheads 12,990 74,752
Property expenses 51,403 180,562
Remuneration of auditor - audit services 3,000 6,000
Repairs and maintenance - clubhouse 1,171 5,230
Total other expenses 89,812 377,929
Total Expenses 477,948 1,973,011
Employee benefits within Department and Overhead expenses 87,290 379,724
NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank 52,137 49,992
Cash on hand 350 350
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 52,487 50,342
NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables 59,944 23,205
GST receivable 15,828 5,569
Other receivables 6,669 1,440
Total Trade and Other Receivables 82,441 30,214

Donations Agreement

The Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc has agreed to donate approximately $90,000 per month to
directly assist the club to meet the loan repayments to the Westpac Banking Corporation. The term of the
agreement is 'until loans are fully repaid'.

Operating Lease Receivable

The Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc provides a rental income to the club pursuant to the sub-lease
agreement that expires on 29 June 2036. The annual lease amount is considered ‘commercial-in-confidence'
although it does increase by a fixed amount of 2.5% on each anniversary date. Due to the nature of the agreement
no amount has been recognised as a receivable as it will be recognised as revenue when invoiced. Unpaid rental
payments are recognised as a current receivable.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
NOTE 7: INVENTORIES
Stock on hand for sale 39,729 39,803
Total Inventories 39,729 39,803
NOTE 8: OTHER ASSETS
Prepayments 71,984 71,997
Total Other Current Assets 71,984 71,997
NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Leasehold improvements 11,294,516 11,294,516
Less accumulated depreciation (1,297,163) (1,226,733)
9,997,353 10,067,783
Furniture and fittings 837,110 837,110
Less accumulated depreciation (321,765) (308,998)
515,345 528,112
Gear and equipment 1,152,631 1,152,631
Less accumulated depreciation (1,017,458) (1,003,974)
135,173 148,657
Work-in-progress 5,400 -
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 10,653,271 10,744,552

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Movements in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and
the end of the current financial period, are presented as follows:

Leasehold improvements

Balance at the beginning of period 10,067,783 10,350,280

Depreciation expense (70,430) (282,497)
Carrying amount at the end of period 9,997,353 10,067,783
Furniture and fittings

Balance at the beginning of period 528,112 589,922

Depreciation expense (12,767) (61,810)
Carrying amount at the end of period 515,345 528,112
Gear and equipment

Balance at the beginning of period 148,657 103,804

Additions - 90,746

Disposals - (84,363)

Depreciation written back - 84,363

Depreciation expense (13,484) (45,893)
Carrying amount at the end of period 135,173 148,657

Work-in-progress
Balance at the beginning of period -
Additions 5,400 -
Carrying amount at the end of period 5,400 -
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 30,894 39,968
Income and member contributions received in advance 20,933 8,276
Superannuation payable 3,509 -
Employee benefits 1m 47,179 47,123
Employee on-costs 5,426 5,419
Accrued expenses 21,458 32,400
Total Trade and Other Payables 129,399 133,186
Financial liabilities classified as trade and other payables
Total trade and other payables 129,399 133,186
less non-interest bearing payables (98,505) (93,218)
Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 30,894 39,968
NOTE 11: BORROWINGS
Current
Credit card 739 1,511
Loan from related party 1,000,000 1,000,000
Bank loans 72,738 72,695
Total Current Borrowings 1,073,477 1,074,206
Non Current
Loan from related party 2,043,790 2,043,790
Bank loans 4,328,411 4,529,079
Total Non Current Borrowings 6,372,201 6,572,869
Total Current and Non Current Borrowings:
Credit card 739 1,511
Loan from related party 11a 3,043,790 3,043,790
Bank loans 11b 4,401,149 4,601,774
Total Borrowings 7,445,678 7,647,075

a. The association has a loan facility of up to $8,500,000 with the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc to
fund the new building and to assist in the repayment of the bank loans described above. The loan taken is non-
recourse interest free loan which will be repaid as specified in the loan agreement. The loan has been disclosed as
a current and a non-current loan.

b. The bank loans comprise of two loans, for $6,000,000 and for $2,000,000, both being principal and interest.
The loan facilities expire on 27 February 2028. Accordingly, the principal and interest loans have been disclosed as
a current and a non-current loan. Further, the association has $1,002,018 available for redraw if required.

A loan covenant exists over the loans which requires the 'Debt Service Cover ratio of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving
Club Inc and the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc is at all times not less than 1.25 times where the
Debt Service Cover = (EBITDA less tax divided by gross interest plus twelve months principal payments plus line
fees). The loan covenant is reviewed on a monthly basis and no breach of the covenant has been identified during
the financial period or to the date of this financial report.

Westpac Banking Corporation holds the following securities over the loans:
> Mortgage over lease held by the association;
> Supported debt and interest held by Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc;
> Mortgage over lease held by Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc; and
> PFG-Tri-partite Agreement (builders Deed) held by Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $
NOTE 12: PROVISIONS
Non Current Provisions
Employee benefits 12a 5,622 16,375
Employee on-costs 647 1,883
Total Non Current Provisions 6,269 18,258

a. Provision for employee benefits represents amounts accrued for long service leave. The non-current provision
represents amounts accrued for long service leave entilements that have not yet vested in relation to those
employees who have not yet completed the required period of service. In calculating the present value of future
cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is based upon
probability as no historical data is available. The measurement and recognition criteria for employee benefits have
been disclosed in Note 1m.

b. Movements in Provisions

Balance at the beginning of period 18,258 16,024

Additional provisions raised/(used) during the period 39 2,234

Amounts used, cancelled or transferred to current liability (12,028) -
Carrying amount at the end of period 6,269 18,258

NOTE 13: CAPITAL AND FINANCING COMMITMENTS
Capital expenditure commitments
At the end of the financial period there were no commitments for capital expenditure.

Hire Purchase / Chattel Mortgage Commitments
At the end of the financial period there were no hire purchase or chattel mortgage commitments.

NOTE 14: LEASES
Lease amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss
Low-value (peppercorn) lease payments - 25,500.00

The association has a 'peppercorn lease' with variable lease payments from the Gold Coast City Council for the
property on Old Burleigh Road, Broadbeach. The lease amount is determined by the Gold Coast City Council and
calculated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant, Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc. Therefore,
future lease costs cannot be accurately determined. The lease expires on 30 June 2036.

NOTE 15: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become payable or receivable by the Kurrawa Surf Life
Saving Club Inc requiring disclosure in the financial report.

NOTE 16: ASSOCIATION DETAILS

The registered office and principal place of business of the association is:
Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Old Burleigh Road, Broadbeach QLD 4218

Email: Info@kurrawasurf.com.au

NOTE 17: HUMAN RESOURCES
At the end of the financial period the number of employees and volunteers engaged by the association were as

follows:
Full-time employees 4 4
Part-time employees 2 2
Casual employees 1 1
Volunteers 424 424
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $

NOTE 18: FINANCIAL RiSK MANAGEMENT
The association’s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money market instruments,
short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable, and leases.

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as
detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents b 52,487 50,342

Trade and other receivables 6 82,441 30,214
Total Financial Assets 134,928 80,556
Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 30,894 39,968

Borrowings 1 7,445,678 7,647,075
Total Financial Liabilities 7,476,572 7,687,043

NOTE 19: AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Remuneration of the auditor:
Auditing the financial report 3,000 6,000

NOTE 20: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the
association, directly or indirectly, including any committee member (whether executive or otherwise) of the
association is considered key management personnel (KMP).

The totals of remuneration paid to KMP's of the association during the period are as follows:
Amounts paid by the club to KMP's for remuneration 2,200 15,062

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the association since the end of the previous financial period.
KMP's may obtain membership and may also obtain other services and benefits from the association on terms and
conditions no more favourable than those available to other members and, if so, were immaterial in nature and
amount.

NOTE 21: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other related parties include close family members of KMP's and entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by
thase KMP's individually or collectively with their close family members.

Amounts paid by the club to related parties of KMP's during the 11,721 13,330
period for goods andfor services

Amounts paid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 92,380 166,304
Association Inc during the period for goods and/or services

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 39,398 154,711
Association Inc during the period for rent

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 513,689 2,709,161

Association Inc during the period for donations

Loan amounts repaid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 11 - 900,000
Association Inc

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than
those available to other persons unless otherwise stated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 31 March
Note 2022 2022
$ $

NOTE 22: GOING CONCERN

Current asset ratio

The financial report has been prepared on the going concern basis of accounting. The Current Asset Ratio (current
assets : current liabilities) was 0.21 to 1.00 as at 30 June 2022 (as at 31 March 2022: 0.16 to 1.00). This is due to
the construction of the new club which has been financed and a portion of the loan is disclosed as a current
liability.

There is a 'donations agreement’ in place and details are disclosed in Note 6. Further, an amount of $1,002,018 is
available for redraw if required for operational purposes, refer Note 11b.

The ability of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc to realise its assets and extinguish its liabilities in the normal
course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial report is contingent on the Kurrawa S.L.S.C.
Supporters Club Inc providing sufficient funds to cover operational, investing and financing requirements.

At the date of this financial report, the committee of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc believes the association
will be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.

NOTE 23: EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
No events have occurred subsequent to reporting date which require disclosure in this report.
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DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The members of the committee declare that the financial report, comprising of Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Association's Funds, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 30 June 2022
and its performance for the period ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards
(including Australian Accounting Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board, the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 (QId), the Collections Act 1966 (QId) and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 (Cth).

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
will be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.

3. The financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 (Cth).

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
committee by:

n f / N
[/
MM / Ao AN
lan McKinnon Abam Piﬁe
President Treasurer

Dated this 18th day of January 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

Report on the Financial Report

We have reviewed the accompanying financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the
Association), which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2022 and the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Association's Funds and Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information and the Declaration
by Members of the Committee.

Commiittee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The Committee of the Association is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that
gives a true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060:
General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit
Tier 2 Entities and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth), the
Collections Act 1966 (Qld) and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld) and for such internal
control as the Committee determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report
that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the financial report based on our review. We
conducted our review in accordance with the Auditing Standard on Review Engagements ASRE
2415:; Review of a Financial Report: Company Limited by Guarantee or an Entity Reporting under
the ACNC Act or Other Applicable Legislation or Regulation, in order to state whether, on the
basis of the procedures described, we have become aware of any matter that makes us believe
that the financial report is not in accordance with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 (Cth) including: giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial
position as at 30 June 2022 and its performance for the year ended on that date; and complying
with the Australian Accounting Standards and the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 (Cth). ASRE 2415 requires that we comply with the ethical requirements
relevant to the review of the financial report.

A review of a financial report consists of making enquiries, primarily of persons responsible for
financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is
substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing
Standards and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware
of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an
audit opinion.

Independence
In conducting our review, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth). We confirm that the independence
declaration required by the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) has
been given to the Committee of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

IA 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
(continued)

Matters Relating to the Electronic Presentation of the Reviewed Financial Report

This review report relates to the financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the year
ended 30 June 2022 included, or which may be included, on the Association's website. We have
not been engaged to report on the integrity of this website. This review report refers only to the
financial report identified above. It does not provide an opinion on any other information which may
have been hyperlinked to/from the financial report. If users of this report are concerned with the
inherent risks arising from electronic data communications they are advised to refer to the hard
copy of the reviewed financial report to confirm the information included in the reviewed financial
report presented on the Association's website.

Conclusion

Based on our review, which is not an audit, we have not become aware of any matter that makes
us believe that the financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is not in accordance with
the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) including:

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 June 2022 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date; and

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial
Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and the
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2013 (Cth).

Emphasis of Matter
Our opinion is not qualified in respect to the following matter:

We draw your attention to Note 22 to the financial statements which details the Committee
Members decision to prepare the report in accordance with the going concern assumption. In
making the assumption, the Committee Members have considered the economic dependence to
be provided by the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Club Inc which will be received progressively from
01 July 2022.

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES
A
IAN W BARFOOT

REGISTERED COMPANY AUDITOR NO. 219262

Dated this 18th day of January 2023
Ashmore, Queensland
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

COMMITTEE'S REPORT

Your committee members present this financial report on the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc for the financial
year ended 30 June 2023.

Committee Members
The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

President lan McKinnon
Deputy President Ty Greenman
Treasurer Adam Pine
Secretary Stuart Nelson
Captain Katie Watts
Membership Officer David Bear
Surf Sports Officer Scott Wheeler

The committee members have been in office since the start of the financial year to the date of this report unless
otherwise stated.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Charity during the financial year were to promote, advance and control the work of
surf life saving, the resuscitation of the apparently drowned, the treatment and resuscitation of any person stung by
any marine stinger, and the application of first aid on surfing beaches and elsewhere.

Significant Changes
There was no significant change in the nature of these activities during the year.

Operating Result
The surplus amounted to $497,071.66 (three months ended 30 June 2022: surplus of $180,176.78). The Charity is
exempt from income tax (refer Note 1a).

The financial report was authorised for issue by the committee members on the same date as this report.

Signed in accordance with a resclution of the committee members.

LAY

lan McKinnon Stuart Nelson
President Secretary

Dated this 8th day of August 2023
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

ABN 36 275 406 288

Note 2023 2022
$ $
REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue from government, other grants and donations 3 2,070,913.67 525,449.65
Department revenue 3 189,934.06 75,241.89
Other revenue 3 324,229.69 57,433.52
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4 (386,047.84) (96,681.57)
Finance costs 4 (254,035.32) (67,824.39)
Department expenses 4 (1,012,441.64) (223,629.76)
Overhead expenses 4 (435,480.96) (89,812.56)
Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense 497,071.66 180,176.78
Income tax expense 1a - -
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 497,071.66 180,176.78
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss = -
ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss - =
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 497,071.66 180,176.78
KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CHARITY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023
Note 2023 2022
$ $
CHARITY FUNDS
RETAINED SURPLUS
Balance at the beginning of the financial year 3,318,565.82 3,138,389.04
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 497,071.66 180,176.78
TOTAL CHARITY FUNDS 3,815,637.48 3,318,565.82
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 3 of 22
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023
Note 2023 2022
$ $
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 76,387.63 52,486.98
Trade and Other Receivables 6 61,794.11 82,441.21
Inventories 7 42,577.86 39,729.19
Other Current Assets 8 67,204.23 71,983.69
Total Current Assets 247,963.83 246,641.07
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 9 10,332,440.39 10,653,270.60
Total Non-Current Assets 10,332,440.39 10,653,270.60
TOTAL ASSETS 10,580,404.22 10,899,911.67
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and Other Payables 10 123,067.60 129,398.85
Borrowings 11 1,075,751.46 1,073,477.23
Total Current Liabilities 1,198,819.06 1,202,876.08
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings 11 5,559,346.78 6,372,201.12
Provisions 12 6,600.90 6,268.65
Total Non-Current Liabilities 5,565,947.68 6,378,469.77
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,764,766.74 7,581,345.85
NET ASSETS 3,815,637.48 3,318,565.82
CHARITY FUNDS
Retained Surplus 3,815,637.48 3,318,565.82
TOTAL CHARITY FUNDS 3,815,637.48 3,318,565.82
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 4 of 22
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from members, sponsors and donors 2,639,393.22 729,994 .39
Interest received 646.39 4.76
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,465,245.83) (453,233.20)
Lease paymenis (21,060.07) -
Finance costs (254,035.32) (67,824.39)
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 2a 899,698.39 208,941.56
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payment for property, plant and equipment (65,217.63) (5,400.00)
Net cash generated from (used in) investing activities (65,217.63) (5,400.00)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from borrowings 299,197.65 6,878.00
Repayment of borrowings (1,109,777.76) (208,274.88)
Net cash generated from (used in) financing activities (810,580.11) (201,396.88)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 23,900.65 2,144.68
Cash at the beginning of the financial period 52,486.98 50,342.30
CASH AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR 5 76,387.63 52,486.98
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. Page 5 of 22
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

The financial report is for Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as an individual entity, incorporated and domiciled in
Australia. Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is an assaciation incorporated in Queensland under the Assaociations
Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld). The association is a charity registered under the Australian Charities and Not-for-
profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth).

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance with

Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures
for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities of the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB). The Charity
is a not-for-profit entity for financial reporting purposes under Australian Accounting Standards.

Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result in financial
statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and conditions. Material
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are presented below and have been
consistently applied unless stated otherwise.

The financial statements, except for the cash flow information, have been prepared on an accrual basis and are
based on historical costs, modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current
assets, financial assets and financial liabilities.

Accounting Policies

a. Income Tax

No provision for income tax has been raised as the Charity is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of the
Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (Cth). Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is a Public Benevolent Institution (PBI)
and has been endorsed by the Australian Taxation Office to receive tax concessions. Further, Kurrawa Surf Life
Saving Club Inc is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR).

b. Goods and Services Tax (GST)
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST
incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount of
GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or payables in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST components of cash flows arising from investing or financing
activities which are recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO are presented as operating cash flows included in
receipts from customers or payments to suppliers.

c¢. Economic Dependence

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is dependent on the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc for funds
used to meet it's financial commitments. At the date of this report the committee members have no reason to
believe the Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters Association Inc will not continue to support Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club
Inc.

d. Comparative Figures

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changes in
presentation for the current financial year. When required, comparative information is reclassified where
appropriate to enhance comparability. Note, the current financial year is for twelve (12) months where the
comparative financial year is for three (3) months.
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

e. Revenue

Revenue recognition

Contributed assets

The Charity receives assets from the government and other parties for nil or nominal consideration in order to
further its objectives. These assets are recognised in accordance with the recognition requirements of other
applicable accounting standards (eg AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116, AASE 1058 and AASB 138).

On initial recognition of an asset, the Charity recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease
liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer).

The Charity recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of
the asset and the related amount.

Capital grant

Grant revenue received from government that relates to the purchase of capital assets is offset against the amount
of the capital asset. The grant is recognised in profit or loss over the life of the depreciable asset as a reduced
depreciation expense.

Operating grants, donations and bequests
When the Charity receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses whether the contract is
enforceable and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in accordance to AASB 15.

When both these conditions are satisfied, the Charity:

> identifies each performance obligation relating to the grant;

> recognises a contract liahility for its obligations under the agreement; and
> recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance obligations, the Charity:

> recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other applicable Accounting
Standards (for example AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASB 138);

> recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions,
revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer); and

> recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying amount of the asset
and the related amount.

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the Charity recognises income in profit or loss when
or as it satisfies its obligations under the contract.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax.

f. Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Charity reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets
to determine whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If such an indication exists, an
impairment test is carried out on the asset by comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of
the asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use, to the asset's carrying amount. Any excess of the
asset's carrying amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in profit or loss.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Charity estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

f. Impairment of Assets (continued)

Where the future economic benefits of the asset are not primarily dependent upon the asset's ability to generate
net cash inflows and when the Association would, if deprived of the asset, replace its remaining future economic
benefits, value in use is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of an asset.

Where an impairment loss on a revalued asset is identified, this is recognised against the revaluation surplus in
respect of the same class of asset to the extent that the impairment loss does not exceed the amount in the
revaluation surplus for that class of asset.

g. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments in the financial report based on historical knowledge
and best available information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on
current trends and economic data, obtained both externally and within the Charity.

The estimate of the useful life of plant and equipment is reviewed at least annually to confirm that the remaining
life of material assets is reflected on the asset register. There were no other critical accounting estimates to be
considered by the committee during the year or during preparation of this financial report.

The methods of depreciation are used to provide a consistent usage of the useful life of plant and equipment. The
methods also allow, where required, for the plant and equipment to be fully written down at a specific point in time
such as the end of the lease term. There were no other critical accounting judgments made by the committee
members.

h. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at-call with banks and other short-term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of twelve months or less.

i. Trade and Other Receivables

Trade and other receivables include amounts due from members as well as amounts receivable from other
entities. Receivables expected to be collected within twelve months of the end of the reporting year are classified
as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

j- Inventories
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

k. Property, Plant and Equipment
Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair values less, where applicable, accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment
Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment
losses.

In the event the carrying amount of plant and equipment is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, the
carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount and impairment losses
recognised either in profit or loss or as a revaluation decrease if the impairment losses relate to a revalued asset.
A formal assessment of recoverable amount is made when impairment indicators are present (refer to Note 1f for
details of impairment).

Leasehold improvements, plant and equipment that have been contributed at no cost, or for nominal cost, are
valued at the fair value of the asset at the date it is acquired.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

k. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Charity and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. All other costs are classified as repairs and maintenance and are charged to
the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income during the financial year in which they are
incurred.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount. These gains or
losses are included in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. When revalued assets
are sold, amounts included in the revaluation reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained surplus.

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of all fixed assets including leasehold improvements is depreciated on a straight line
basis (prime rate) over their useful lives to the Charity commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.
Leasehold improvements are depreciated over either the unexpired year of the lease or the estimated useful lives
of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are:

Class of Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate
Leasehold Improvements 2.50% - 10.00%
Furniture and Fittings 3.33% - 25.00%
Gear and Equipment 5.00% - 50.00%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting
year.

|. Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables represent the liabilities for goods and services received by the Charity during the
reporting year that remain unpaid at the end of the reporting year. The balance is recognised as a current liability
with the amounts normally paid within thirty days of recognition of the liability.

m. Employee Benefits

Retirement benefit obligations - superannuation benefits

All employees of the Charity receive defined contribution superannuation entitlements, for which the Charity pays
the fixed superannuation guarantee contribution (during the year 10.5% [11.0% from 01 July 2023] of the
employee’'s ordinary times earnings) to the employee's superannuation fund of choice. All obligations for unpaid
superannuation guarantee contributions are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts expected to be paid when
the obligation is settled and are presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Short-term employee benefits

Provision is made for the Charity's obligation for short-term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits are
benefits (other than termination benefits) that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end
of the annual reporting year in which the employees render the related service, including wages, salaries, annual
leave and long service leave. Short-term employee benefits are measured at the (undiscounted) amounts
expected to be paid when the obligation is settled. The Charity's obligations for short-term employee benefits are
presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

m. Employee Benefits (continued)

Long-term employee benefits

The Charity only classifies employees’ long service leave entitlements as long-term employee benefits as they are
not expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the annual reporting year in which the
employees render the related service. Provision is made for the Charity's obligation for long-term employee
benefits, which are measured at the present value of the expected future payments to be made to employees.
Expected future payments incorporate anticipated future wage and salary levels, durations of service and
employee departures, and are discounted at rates determined by reference to market yields at the end of the
reporting year on government bonds that have maturity dates that approximate the terms of the obligations. Upon
the remeasurement of obligations for long-term employee benefits, the net change in the obligation is recognised
in profit or loss classified under employee benefits expense.

The Charity's obligations for long-term employee benefits are presented as provisions under non-current liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position, except where the Charity does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement for at least twelve months after the end of the reporting year, in which case the obligations are
presented as trade and other payables under current liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

n. Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Charity has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past events, for
which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be reliably measured.
Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting year.

0. Leases

The Charity as lessee

At inception of a contract, the Charity would assess if the contract contains or is a lease. If there is a lease present,
a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease liability is recognised by the Charity where the Charity is a lessee.
However, all contracts that are classified as short-term leases (i.e. a lease with a remaining lease term of twelve
months or less), leases of low-value assets and concessionary (peppercorn) leases are recognised as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Concessionary leases

For leases that have significantly below-market terms and conditions principally to enable the Charity to further its
objectives (also referred to as peppercorn leases), the Charity has adopted the temporary relief under AASB 2018-
8 and measures the right-of-use assets at cost on initial recognition.

The Charity is dependent on this lease to further its objectives. Without this concessionary lease, it would be
unlikely for the Charity to provide surf life saving services.

The Charity as lessor
The Charity leases a portion of the building to the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Charity Inc.

Rental income received from the operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

p. Financial Instruments

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Charity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions to the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the Charity commits itself to
either purchase or sell the asset (i.e. trade date accounting is adopted). Financial instruments are initially
measured at fair value plus transactions costs except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit
or loss” in which case transaction costs are recognised immediately as expenses in profit or loss.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

p. Financial Instruments (continued)

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial instruments are subsequently measured at fair value, amortised cost using the effective interest method,
or cost. Where available, quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other
circumstances, valuation techniques are adopted.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised cost. Gains or losses are recognised in profit or
loss through the amortisation process and when the financial asset is derecognised.

Financial liabilities

MNon-derivative financial liabilities other than financial guarantees are subsequently measured at amortised cost.
Gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss through the amortisation process and when the financial liability is
derecognised.

Impairment

At the end of each reporting year, the Charity assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset
has been impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is
objective evidence that impairment as a result of one or more events (a “loss event”) has occurred, which has an
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset/s.

q. New and Amended Accounting Standards Adopted by the Charity

AASB 2022-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — lllustrative Examples for Not-for-Profit
Entities accompanying AASE 15

AASB 2022-3 amends the Australian illustrative examples for not-for-profit entities accompanying AASB 15:
Revenue from Contracts with Customers to illustrate how AASB 15 applies to the recognition and measurement of
upfront fees. The amendments do not change the requirements of AASB 15.

The Basis for Conclusions also document the Board's decision to retain the accounting policy choice on an
ongoing basis for NFP private sector lessees to elect to initially measure a class of ROU assets arising under
concessionary leases at cost or at fair value,

The adoption of the amendment did not have a material impact on the financial statements.

AASB 2020-3: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Annual Improvements 2018-2020 and
Other Amendments.

The Charity adopted AASB 2020-3 which makes some small amendments to a number of standards including the
following: AASB 1, AASB 3, AASB 9, AASB 116, AASB 137 and AASB 141.

The adoption of the amendment did not have a material impact on the financial statements.

AASB 2021-7a: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Effective Date of Amendments to
AASB 10 and AASB 128 and Editorial Corrections.

AASB 2020-7a makes various editorial corrections to a number of standards effective for reporting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2022. The adoption of the amendment did not have a material impact on the
financial statements.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 2: CASH FLOW INFORMATION
a. Reconciliation of Cashflow from Operations with Surplus/(Deficit) after Income Tax
Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax 497,071.66 180,176.78
Non cash flows
Depreciation 4 386,047.84 96,681.57
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade and other receivables 20,647.10 (52,227.44)
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (2,848.67) 73.80
(Increase)/Decrease in other assets 4,779.46 13.07
Increasef/(Decrease) in trade and other payables (6,331.25) (3,767.49)
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 332.25 (11,988.73)
Net cash generated from (used in) operating activities 899,698.39 208,941.56

b. Credit Stand-by Arrangement and Loan Facilities
The Charity has not arranged any credit stand-by arrangements or loan facilities other than those disclosed in Note

1.

c. Non-Cash Financing and Investing Activities
There was no non-cash financing or investing activities during the year.

NOTE 3: REVENUE

Revenue from government, other grants and donations

Commonwealth government
State government
Local government

Other grants (Surf Life Saving Australia and/or Queensland)

Donations received from others

Donations received from Kurrawa SLS Supporters Association Inc
Total revenue from government, other grants and donations

Department revenue
Board, swim and ski income
Boaties income
IRB income
Lifesaving
Members
Nippers income
Pool rescue
Sponsorship and publicity
Surf sports

Total department revenue

Other revenue
Fundraising proceeds (net)
Interest received
Membership subscriptions
Merchandise sales
Other revenue

Rental income from operating leases

Sale of merchandise
Total other revenue

Total Revenue

4,750.00 11,560.65
25,193.38 -
201,875.79 -
31,403.46 -
4,343.95 -
1,803,347.09 513,889.00
2,070,913.67 525,449.65
17,315.02 -
3,795.91 .
21,224.55 7,119.10
3,823.64 s
1,145.44 10,554.58
38,278.12 -

. 509.10
29,000.00 54,000.00
75,351.38 3,059.11

189,934.06 75,241.89
24,635.00 5,006.29
646.39 4.76
66,126.00 8,351.00
56,509.72 -
16,748.86 1,107.61
159,563.72 39,398.43
: 3,565.43
324,229.69 57,433.52
2,585,077.42 658,125.06
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 4: EXPENSES
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 386,047.84 96,681.57
Finance costs 254,035.32 67,824.39
Department expenses
Administration 145,718.56 19,195.82
Beachies 33,283.33 17,590.91
Board, swim and ski 205,629.90 34,725.42
Boaties 20,898.63 2,134.00
IRB 51,809.13 19,745.64
Lifesaving 126,324.35 28,987.57
Members 24,366.66 29,446.79
Nippers 150,428.03 11,309.81
Pool rescue 4,049.90 5,007.47
Sponsorship and publicity 3,803.39 1,136.42
Surf sport 246,129.76 54,349.91
Total department expenses 1,012,441.64 223,629.76
Overhead expenses
Cost of sales 51,977.65 3,189.25
Fundraising costs (net) 111,466.28 -
Insurance 72,536.38 17,921.21
Other overheads 68,019.38 16,764.66
Property expenses 121,103.55 47,766.19
Remuneration of auditor - audit services 6,000.00 3,000.00
Repairs, maintenance and building expenses - clubhouse 4,3771.72 1,171.25
Total other expenses 435,480.96 89,812.56
Total Expenses 2,088,005.76 477,948.28
Employee benefits within Department and Overhead expenses 433,253.50 87,290.06
NOTE 5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank 76,187.63 52,136.98
Cash on hand 200.00 350.00
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 76,387.63 52,486.98
NOTE 6: TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables 14,957.38 59,944.01
GST receivable 7,154.00 6,669.20
Other receivables 39,682.73 15,828.00
Total Trade and Other Receivables 61,794.11 82,441.21

Donations Agreement

The Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc has agreed to donate approximately $90,000 per month to
directly assist the club to meet the loan repayments to the Westpac Banking Corporation. The term of the
agreement is 'until loans are fully repaid'.

Operating Lease Receivable

The Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Assaciation Inc provides a rental income to the club pursuant to the sub-lease
agreement that expires on 29 June 2036. The annual lease amount is considered ‘commercial-in-confidence'
although it does increase by a fixed amount of 2.5% on each anniversary date. Due to the nature of the agreement
no amount has been recognised as a receivable as it will be recognised as revenue when invoiced. Unpaid rental
payments are recognised as a current receivable.
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239

CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

NOTE 7: INVENTORIES
Stock on hand for sale
Total Inventories

NOTE 8: OTHER ASSETS
Prepayments
Total Other Current Assets

Note 2023 2022
$ $

42,577.86 39,729.19

42,577.86 39,729.19

67,204.23 71,983.69

67,204.23 71,983.69

NOTE 9: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements
Less accumulated depreciation

Furniture and fittings
Less accumulated depreciation

Gear and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Work-in-progress
Total Property, Plant and Equipment

Movements in Carrying Amounts

11,294,516.32
(1,579,660.68)

11,294,516.32
(1,297,163.79)

9,714,855.64 _ 9,997,352.53
860,530.99 837,110.33
(375,047.04)  (321,765.13)
485,483.95 515,345.20
1,185,145.49  1,152,631.85
(1,067,728.02)  (1,017,458.98)
117,417.47 135,172.87
14,683.33 5,400.00
10,332,440.39  10,653,270.60

Movements in the carrying amounts for each class of property, plant and equipment between the beginning and
the end of the current financial year, are presented as follows:

Leasehold improvements
Balance at the beginning of year
Depreciation expense

Carrying amount at the end of year

Furniture and fittings
Balance at the beginning of year
Additions
Depreciation expense

Carrying amount at the end of year

Gear and equipment
Balance at the beginning of year
Additions
Transfer from/(to) other asset class
Depreciation expense

Carrying amount at the end of year

Work-in-progress
Balance at the beginning of year
Additions
Transfer from/(to) other asset class
Carrying amount at the end of year

9,997,352.53  10,067,783.26
(282,496.89) (70,430.73)
9,714,855.64 _ 9,997,352.53
515,345.20 528,111.98
23,420.66 .
(53,281.91) (12,766.78)
485,483.95 515,345.20
135,172.87 148,656.93
27,113.64 -
5,400.00 =
(50,269.04) (13,484.06)
117,417.47 135,172.87
5,400.00 :
14,683.33 5,400.00
(5,400.00) -
14,683.33 5,400.00
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 10: TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 26,767.43 26,520.51
PAYG payable 5,441.00 4,373.00
Superannuation payable 293.1 3,509.24
Income and member contributions received in advance 14,231.81 20,932.91
Employee benefits m 42 973.55 47,179.08
Employee on-costs 5,156.82 5,425.59
Accrued expenses 28,203.88 21,458.52
Total Trade and Other Payables 123,067.60 129,398.85
Financial liabilities classified as trade and other payables
Total trade and other payables 123,067.60 129,398.85
less non-interest bearing payables (90,858.17) (98,505.34)
Financial liabilities as trade and other payables 32,208.43 30,893.51
NOTE 11: BORROWINGS
Current
Credit card 3,016.46 739.22
Loan from related party 750,000.00 1,000,000.00
Bank loans 322,735.00 72,738.01
Total Current Borrowings 1,075,751.46 1,073,477.23

Non Current

Loan from related party 2,050,693.50 2,043,790.17
Bank loans 3,508,653.28 4,328,410.95
Total Non Current Borrowings 5,559,346.78 6,372,201.12
Total Current and Non Current Borrowings:
Credit card 3,016.46 739.22
Loan from related party 11a 2,800,693.50 3,043,790.17
Bank loans 11b 3,831,388.28 4,401,148.96
Total Borrowings 6,635,098.24 7,445,678.35

a. The Charity has a loan facility of up to $8,500,000 with the Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters Association Inc to fund
the new building and to assist in the repayment of the bank loans described above. The loan taken is non-recourse
interest free loan which will be repaid as specified in the loan agreement. The loan has been disclosed as a current
and a non-current loan.

b. The bank loans comprise of two loans, for $6,000,000 and for $2,000,000, both being principal and interest.
The loan facilities expire on 27 February 2028. Accordingly, the principal and interest loans have been disclosed as
a current and a non-current loan. Further, the Charity has $752,022 available for redraw if required.

A loan covenant exists over the loans which requires the 'Debt Service Cover ratio of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving
Club Inc and the Kurrawa S.L.5.C. Supporters Association Inc is at all times not less than 1.25 times where the
Debt Service Cover = (EBITDA less tax divided by gross interest plus twelve months principal payments plus line
fees). The loan covenant is reviewed on a monthly basis and no breach of the covenant has been identified during
the financial year or to the date of this financial report.

Westpac Banking Corporation holds the following securities over the loans:

> Mortgage over lease held by the Charity;
Supported debt and interest held by Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc;
Mortgage over lease held by Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc; and
PFG-Tri-partite Agreement (builders Deed) held by the Charity.

Vo vV
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 12: PROVISIONS
Non Current Provisions
Employee benefits 12a 5,893.66 5,622.11
Employee on-costs 707.24 646.54
Total Non Current Provisions 6,600.90 6,268.65

a. Provision for employee benefits represents amounts accrued for long service leave. The non-current provision
represents amounts accrued for long service leave entitlements that have not yet vested in relation to those
employees who have not yet completed the required period of service. In calculating the present value of future
cash flows in respect of long service leave, the probability of long service leave being taken is based upon
probability as no historical data is available. The measurement and recognition criteria for employee benefits have
been disclosed in Note 1m.

b. Movements in Provisions

Balance at the beginning of year 6,268.65 18,257.38
Additional provisions raised/(used) during the year 332.25 39.27
Amounts used, cancelled or transferred to current liability - (12,028.00)
Carrying amount at the end of year 6,600.90 6,268.65

NOTE 13: CAPITAL AND FINANCING COMMITMENTS

Capital expenditure commitments

The Charity has entered into an agreement for project management services for the amount of $58,850.00
including GST of which $5,885.00 including GST has been paid in the year ended 30 June 2023. The project
management services are to oversee the design and construction works to ensure that they are carried out in
accordance with Charity's brief and expectations.

There were no other commitments for capital expenditure.

Hire Purchase / Chattel Mortgage Commitments
At the end of the financial year there were no hire purchase or chattel mortgage commitments.

NOTE 14: LEASES
Lease amounts recognised in the statement of profit or loss
Low-value (peppercorn) lease payments 21,060.07 -

The Charity has a 'peppercorn lease' with variable lease payments from the Gold Coast City Council for the
property on Old Burleigh Road, Broadbeach. The lease amount is determined by the Gold Coast City Council and
calculated on the annual liquor purchases by the tenant, Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Association Inc. Therefore,
future lease costs cannot be accurately determined. The lease expires on 30 June 2036.

NOTE 15: CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
There are no contingent liabilities or assets that may become payable or receivable by the Kurrawa Surf Life
Saving Club Inc requiring disclosure in the financial report.

NOTE 16: CHARITY DETAILS
The registered office and principal place of business of the Charity is:

Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Old Burleigh Road, Broadbeach QLD 4218

Email: Info@kurrawasurf.com.au

NOTE 17: AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Remuneration of the auditor:

Auditing the financial report 6,000.00 3,000.00
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

2023 2022
$ $

Note

NOTE 18: HUMAN RESOURCES
At the end of the financial year the number of employees and volunteers engaged by the Charity were as follows:

Full-time employees 3 4
Part-time employees 3 2
Casual employees 2 1
Volunteers 434 424

NOTE 19: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Charity’'s financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money market instruments, short-
term investments, accounts receivable and payable, and leases.

The carrying amounts for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139 as
detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows:

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 76,387.63 52,486.98

Trade and other receivables 6 61,794.11 82,441.21
Total Financial Assets 138,181.74 134,928.19
Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 32,208.43 30,893.51

Borrowings 11 6,635,098.24 7.445,678.35
Total Financial Liabilities 6,667,306.67 7,476,571.86

NOTE 20: GOING CONCERN

Current asset ratio

The financial report has been prepared on the going concern basis of accounting. The Current Asset Ratio (current
assets : current liabilities) was 0.21 to 1.00 as at 30 June 2023 (as at 30 June 2022: 0.21 to 1.00). This is due to
the construction of the new club which has been financed and a portion of the loan is disclosed as a current
liability.

There is a 'donations agreement' in place and details are disclosed in Note 6. Further, an amount of $752,022 is
available for redraw if required for operational purposes, refer Note 11b.

The ability of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc to realise its assets and extinguish its liabilities in the normal
course of business and at the amounts stated in the financial report is contingent on the Kurrawa S.L.S.C.
Supporters Club Inc providing sufficient funds to cover operational, investing and financing requirements.

At the date of this financial report, the committee of the Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc believes the Charity will
be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.

NOTE 21: KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL COMPENSATION

Any person(s) having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Charity,
directly or indirectly, including any committee member (whether executive or otherwise) of the Charity is
considered key management personnel (KMP).

The totals of remuneration paid to KMP's of the Charity during the year are as follows:
2,200.00

No KMP has entered into a material contract with the Charity since the end of the previous financial year. KMP's
may obtain membership and may also obtain other services and benefits from the Charity on terms and conditions
no more favourable than those available to other members and, if so, were immaterial in nature and amount.

Amounts paid by the club to KMP's for remuneration -
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FINANCIALS -1JULY 2022 - 30 JUNE 2023

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Note 2023 2022
$ $
NOTE 22: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Other related parties include close family members of KMP's and entities that are controlled or jointly controlled by
those KMP's individually or collectively with their close family members.

Amounts paid by the club to related parties of KMP's during the year 15,816.46 3,658.85
for goods and/or services

Amounts paid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 423,994.22 92,380.23
Association Inc during the year for goods and/or services

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 159,563.72 39,398.43
Association Inc during the year for rent

Amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 1,803,347.09 513,889.00
Association Inc during the year for donations

Loan amounts received by the club from Kurrawa S.L.S.C. 11 6,903.33 -
Supporters Association Inc

Loan amounts repaid by the club to Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters 11 250,000.00 -

Association Inc

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than
those available to other persons unless otherwise stated.

NOTE 23: EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
Mo events have occurred subsequent to balance date which require disclosure in this report.
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KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC
1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

DECLARATION BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE

The members of the committee declare that the financial report, comprising of Statement of Profit or Loss and
Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Charity's Funds, Statement of Financial Position,
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc as at 30 June 2023
and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including
Australian Accounting Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and the Australian Charities
and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth).

2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc
will be able to pay all of its debts as and when they become due and payable.

3. The financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Regulations 2022 (Cth).

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the committee and is signed for and on behalf of the
committee by:

! ] /‘]
(D o et / [, 7
i / 5f'd£"ff'-"' il
lan McKinnon Adam Pine
President Treasurer

Dated this 8th day of August 2023
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MOBILE / 0413 807 660
FAX / 07 5564 9259

EMAIL / IB@CAAAS.CC

PO BOX 43 NOEBY E

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the Charity),
which comprises the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2023 and the Statement of Profit or
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Charity's Funds and Statement of
Cash Flows for the year ended, notes comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information and the Declaration by Members of the Committee.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report of Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club Inc is in accordance
with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 (Cth) (the ACNC
Act), including:

i. giving a true and fair view of the Charity’s financial position as at 30 June 2023 and of its financial
performance for the year then ended; and

ii. complying with Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060: General Purpose Financial
Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and Division 60 of
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Regulation 2022 (Cth).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Qur responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Report section of our report. We are independent of the Charity in accordance with the ACNC Act, the
ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110: Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are
relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfiled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
Our opinion is not qualified in respect to the following matter:

We draw your attention to Note 20 to the financial statements which details the Committee Members
decision to prepare the report in accordance with the going concern assumption. In making the
assumption, the Committee Members have considered the economic dependence to be provided by
the Kurrawa S.L.S.C. Supporters Club Inc which will be received progressively from 01 July 2023.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
(continued)

Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the Charity’'s annual report for the year ended 30 April 2023, but does not
include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinion on the financial report does
not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report

The Committee of the Charity is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true
and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards — AASB 1060: General Purpose
Financial Statements — Simplified Disclosures for For-Profit and Not-for-Profit Tier 2 Entities and the
ACNC Act and for such internal control as the Committee determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the Committee is responsible for assessing the ability of the Charity to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Committee either intend to liquidate the Charity or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Charity’s internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Committee.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB INC

1A 2239 CP 1394 ABN 36 275 406 288
(continued)

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the Committee's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Charity's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Charity to cease to continue as a going
concern.

We communicate with the Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

CLUB AND ASSOCIATION AUDIT SERVICES

IAN W BARFOOT
Registered Company Auditor No. 219262

Dated this 8th day of August 2023
at Ashmore, Queensland
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VALE - ROSLYN CLARE DALE
06/05/1956 - 14/07/2022
Bronze No. Q30980

Ros joined Kurrawa SLSC on 3rd September 1995 and gained her Bronze Medallion shortly after on 19th November 1995.

Not only did Ros complete over 500 volunteer patrol hours throughout her lifesaving career at Kurrawa she was also
involved in March Past as a member of the Kurrawa Krystals, the Ladies March Past team and later marched with the
Kurrawa March Past team post Krystals with success at Branch and State level.

In June 2022 Ros was awarded a 25 Years Long Service award.

Sincere condolences from all at Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club are sent to Ros' immediate and extended family on her
passing.

VALE- BABS HAYES
01/11/1946 - 29/01/2023
Bronze No. N47161

Kurrawa Long Service member Babs Hayes gained her Bronze Medallion on 28th April 1985 at North Narabeen Surf Life
Saving Club, where she also held her ROC, FAC and ARC awards. Babs was a dedicated lifesaving member as well as
holding committee positions at North Narrabeen from 1980 until 1094.

Along with her husband and son, Babs joined Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club on 8th January 1995 and gained the following
awards: SMFA, ARC, RC (CPR) and ROC. She was a March Past Coach and a member of the inaugural Kurrawa Ladies March
Past team, the Kurrawa Krystals. She also represented Kurrawa as an official at carnivals for several years.

Sincere condolences from all at Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club are sent to Babs' immediate and extended family on her
passing.

VALE - MERVYN KINGSLEY SMITH
06/06/1938 - 28/03/2023
Bronze No. Q1621

-

Merv Smith obtained his Bronze Medallion in the first squad held at the Police Youth Lennons Broadbeach Surf Life Saving
Club on 2nd November 1958. The club officially changed its hame to Lennons Broadbeach Surf Life Saving Club in 1959,
then in 1961 Merv Smith 2nd the motion to change the name to Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club.

Merv Smith loved lifesaving and held many positions on the committee ie. vice Captain, Club Captain 2 years, Deputy
President 6 years, Training Officer, Finance committee and Building committee. The official constitution was drawn up by
Merv Smith and former Secretary Ron Fox. Merv was also a Bronze Instructor and Assessor.

Sincere condolences from all at Kurrawa Surf Life Saving Club are sent to Merv's immediate and extended family on his
passing.




VALE - KELLY LETIA ROGERS
31/03/1979- 14/07/2022
Bronze No. Q28722

Kelly's surf lifesaving career started as a nipper at Currumbin.
Kelly made the move to Tugun SLSC where she obtained her Bronze Medallion and IRB Crewman'’s in May 1994.

In the 1996/97 season, Kelly become the Vice Club Captain at Currumbin SLSC- being the first female and youngest
member to ever hold the position.

Throughout her time as a volunteer surf life saver Kelly completed over 400 volunteer patrol hours on the beach and
completed many awards.

Joining Kurrawa SLSC in 2006 she was involved as a keen IRB competitor winning many medals with our IRB Team and when
she wasn't competing or training for IRBs, she was volunteering her time with the Nippers as an Age Manager and in the Red
and Yellow patrolling our beach.

Kelly's favourite IRB race was the Open Female Teams race, winning this at the 2008 Australian IRB Championships.

Our long time IRB Coach, Scott Wheeler and Kelly were engaged in Hawaii in 2018 and went on to have two beautiful
daughters, Ella (2009) and Asha (2011) who have grown up around Kurrawa SLSC and are following in their parent's surf
lifesaving footsteps.

Kelly was awarded a SLSQ 25 Years Long Service Award in 2021 and at the end of the 2022/2023 nippers season in Kelly's
honour, the Kurrawa SLSC Junior Activities Committee introduced the Kelly Rogers Bravery Award to recognise our junior's
bravery and determination throughout the season.

Our sincere condolences go out to Scott, Ella, Asha, and all of Kelly's immediate and extended family and friends on her
passing.
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MERITORIOUS AWARDS

2022/2023

2022 SLSQ AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE WINNERS

JUNIOR AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CLUB OF THE YEAR
Kurrawa SLSC

RON ‘BOPPO’ TALLON OAM OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR
ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR
SLSQ LIFE MEMBER

Melinda Jackson

2022 SLSQ SOUTH COAST BRANCH AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE WINNERS

JUNIOR AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CLUB OF THE YEAR
Kurrawa SLSC

-y
&
¥

| ASSESSOR OF THE YEAR

Melinda Jackson

VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR

. Garry Jackson

' SOUTH COAST BRANCH LIFE MEMBER
s Shelley Schulz

2022/2023 NOMINATIONS FOR AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE

JUNIOR AND YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CLUB OF THE YEAR Kurrawa SLSC

ANDY FRIZZELL OAM, OBE AWARD Katrina Bourne

FRONTLINE LEADERSHIP SERVICE AWARDS lan McKinnon & Scott Wheeler
U14 JUNIOR LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR Emma-Jayne Cuthbertson

U18 JUNIOR LIFE SAVER OF THE YEAR Emily Bear & William Hoult
JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR Britney Ingr

JUNIOR ATHLETE OF THE YEAR Claudia Hart & Eve Cervenak
SPORTS TEAM OF THE YEAR Kurrawa SLSC IRB Racing Team

OFFICIAL OF THE YEAR Diane Smith
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SERVICE AWARDS

2022/2023
SLSQ LIFESAVING SERVICE AWARDS
PATROL CAPTAIN SERVICE 100% ATTENDANCE 100+ HOURS AWARD FRONTLINE LEADERSHIP
10 Years Anthony Edser Amanda Hanmer 5 Years Club President
Pedro Salinas Christopher Hobbs Christopher Williams lan McKinnon
Cornelis van Eck Liam Dewar 5 Years Surf Sports Officer
Craig Ansell Scott Wheeler
David Bevan

Diana Marchant
Neil Conaghan

NATIONAL PATROL SERVICE AWARDS

10 YEARS 20 YEARS
Brooke Ward Hayley Cochrane
Christopher Boult

Harry Barnes
lan McKinnon
Liam Christie
Luke Chapman
Matthew Gibbs
Robert Fischer
Simone van Eck
Thomas Ball

SLSA LONG SERVICE AWARDS

50 YEARS

Leon Freeleagus

KURRAWA SLSC LIFE MEMBERSHIP

John Custance (26.06.2022)
Jeff Bignell (26.06.2022)
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LIFESAVING AWARDS

2022/2023

ROBERT GATENBY LIFESAVER OF THE YEAR
N Brooke Ward

JUNIOR EXCELLENCE AWARD
William Mullen

PATROL CAPTAIN OF THE YEAR
Pedro Salinas

PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR
Liam Dewar

CLUB VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR
Adam Pine

1000+ HOURS ON KURRAWA BEACH
Hayley Cochrane
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PATROL CAPTAIN RECOGNITION

2022/2023

CLUB CAPTAIN
Katie Watts

VICE CLUB CAPTAIN
Garry Jackson

PATROL 9
Diana Marchant /
Samuel McAuliffe

PATROL1
Cornelius van Eck

PATROL 10

PATROL 2 ————
\ Matthew Simons

Glenn Torepe

o
b o

®
" euncoeerne L

PATROLT1
Rob Pollock

PATROL 3
Peter Burton

PATROL 12
Michael Johnson

PATROL 4
Garry Jackson

/ Yo/
(.

CY LY
l C.— ’ ;\
SR RESCU(

&\
ey

PATROL 5
Pedro Salinas

PATROL 13
Craig Ansell

S REDy-
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PATROL 6
Neil Conaghan

PATROL 14
Harvie Allison

PATROL 7
Phil Dutton

PATROL 15

PATROL 8
Thomas Ball
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NIPPER AWARDS

2022/2023

NIPPER OF THE YEAR
Eve Cervenak

KRYSTALS AWARD
Isabella Parkinson

JUNIOR WORKER OF THE YEAR
Claudia Hart & Emma Cuthbertson

DEAN MERCER SPIRIT OF LIFESAVING U8-U10
Pippa Cuthbertson

DEAN MERCER SPIRIT OF LIFESAVING U11-U14
Claudia Hart

KELLY ROGERS BRAVERY AWARD U8-U10
Kenna Gleaves

KELLY ROGERS BRAVERY AWARD U11-U14
Joshua Mercer

AGE CHAMPIONSHIP AWARDS

UNDER 8 GIRLS UNDER 8 BOYS
1st Blain Cooke
2nd Stan Hickey
3rd Lucas Nelson

1st Charlotte Burns
2nd Stella Howard
3rd Tara Murray

UNDER 10 GIRLS UNDER 10 BOYS
1st Richie Sundin
2nd Koa Hurst
3rd Kai Newton

1st Pippa Cuthbertson
2nd Elsie Hardy
3rd Kenna Gleaves

UNDER 12 GIRLS UNDER 12 BOYS
1st Joshua Mercer
2nd Xander Pine
3rd George Wilson

1st London Asquith &
Angelina Gargiso
2nd Sienna Myatt
3rd Kirby Gleaves

UNDER 14 GIRLS UNDER 14 BOYS
1st Lizzie Bemrose

2nd Emma Cuthbertson
3rd Eve Cervenak

1st Tomi Watanabe
2nd Javier Payano
3rd Hayden Pollock

UNDER 9 GIRLS

1st Sophia Bevan
2nd Mia Crilly
3rd Evelyn Verkruissen

UNDER 11 GIRLS

1st Layla Cuthbertson
2nd Ashley Bevan
3rd Sophie Cargill

UNDER 13 GIRLS
1st Claudia Hart

2nd Kayley Bevan
3rd Isabella Parkinson

COACHES AWARD WATER FEMALE
Kayley Bevan

COACHES AWARD WATER MALE
Ed Hoult

COACHES AWARD SAND FEMALE
Jordan Shead

COACHES AWARD SAND MALE
Korben Farley

JUNIOR CLUB CAPTAINS
Jade Watson & Gabriel Shannon

U14 LIFETIME KURRAWA NIPPER AWARD

Xavier Batchelor, Kobi Greenman,
Ella Wheeler & Tomi Watanabe

UNDER 9 BOYS

1st Loxen Cooke
2nd Ethan Ball
3rd Lachlan Jeffress

UNDER 11 BOYS

1st Korben Farley

2nd Raphael Wilson & Thomas McNaughton

3rd Jonny Bemrose

UNDER 13 BOYS

1st Kobe Jorgensen
2nd Harper Faaeteete
3rd Masen Langford
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NIPPER AWARDS

100% PARTICIPATION MEDALS

UNDER 6

Frank Parkinson
Jocelyn Ridgway
Jack Irwin

UNDER10

Archer Brennan
Elsie Hardy
Flynn Ridgway
Hanna Hickey
Kaydence Larter
Kenna Gleaves
Noah Massy
Seth Maundrill

UNDER 7

Adelaide Gleeson
Ash Hardy
Charlie Parkinson
Elijas Onikki
Jaxon Cummins
Marlon Massy
Pippa Pelatelli
Skylar Hersel
Spencer Magno
Zoe Janovsky
UNDERTI

Ashley Bevan
Connor Parkinson
Jackson Verkruissen
Lachlan Nelson
Sophie Markou

AGE MANAGER AWARDS

UNDER 8
UNDER 9

Scarlet Brennan & Billy Blair
Alexia Hoult & Ty Doo

UNDER10 Eva Roper & Pippen Montgomery

UNDERT1

Juhi Tamang & Malachi Snell

UNDER12 Ivy Ridgway & Sonny Maundrill
UNDER13 Myah Scheiwe & Ed Hoult
UNDER 14 Siana Duncan & Javier Payano

UNDER 8

Aaron Steele Duncanson

Blain Cooke
Blake Irwin
Jaxyn Hersel
Scarlet Brennan
Stan Hickey

UNDER 12

Ivy Ridgway
Kirby Gleaves
London Asquith
Sienna Myatt
Trinity Peters

A SPECIAL THANK YOU TO OUR AGE MANAGERS...

U6 & U7

Lara Fewings
Simone van Eck
Estell Jamieson
Georgia Hart

um

Lisa Bevan

Jen Hoult
Trish Parkinson

us
Annabelle Bear

U12
Angelo Gargiso

U9

Nick Crilly

Emily Bear
Grace Artley
Maddie Bemrose

U13 & Ul4
Liz Markou
Oliver van Eck

UNDER 9

Eli Janovsky
Evelyn Verkruissen
Loxen Cooke
Sophia Bevan

UNDER 13
Claudia Hart

uU10

Dayna Fewings
Siobhan Wyse
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SURF SPORTS AWARDS

2022/2023

Britney Ingr

David Bear

BEST SKI PADDLER
Jackson Collins

MOST IMPROVED SKI PADDLER
Luke Chapman

BEST BOARD PADDLER
Taj Sloane

BEST IRON COMPETITOR
Luke Chapman

MOST IMPROVED IRON COMPETITOR
Annali Philpott

BEST SWIMMER
Abbey Carter

BEST BEACH ATHLETE
Britney Ingr

MALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
Samuel McAuliffe & Jackson Collins

TEAM OF THE YEAR
Open Female Beach Relay Team - Britney Ingr, Emily Carty, Olivia May, Tahli Devine

FEMALE ATHLETE OF THE YEAR

DAVID WICKING MEMORIAL MASTERS AWARD - MALE

DAVID WICKING MEMORIAL MASTERS AWARD - FEMALE
Haruka Nakamura

MOST IMPROVED BEACH COMPETITOR
Tahli Devine

BEST OARSMAN
Dean Tobin

MOST IMPROVED ROWER
Lara Mclvor

BEST BOAT CREW
Kurrawa Kastaways: Hana McManus, Jade Karadag,
Lara Mclvor, Lucy Garufi, Dean Tobin (Sweep)

IRB COMPETITOR OF THE YEAR
Taylor Shrimpton

MOST IMPROVED IRB COMPETITOR
Courtney Keech

BEST IRB TEAM
Taylor Shrimpton (Driver), Abigail Chapman (Crew)
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AWARDS GAINED

2022/2023

ADVANCED RESUSCITATION TECHNIQUES [AID] FIRST AID

LAST NAME FIRST NAME AWARD # DATE LAST NAME FIRST NAME AWARD # DATE
Campbell Rhys NS11956159 29/11/2022 Allison Harvie Qu8oo791  27/06/2022
Cimini Joshua Q12083193  14/04/2023 Ansell Craig Qu810718  16/07/2022
Dickson Sean WA11914774 13/10/2022 Bear Emily Q12023081 14/01/2023
Johnston Tamra Q11906301  22/10/2022 Bemrose Maddie Q12023082 14/01/2023
Moreton Gregory Q11836637  21/08/2022 Buss Shane Q12075658 ~ 11/03/2023
Owen Isaac V11912910 20/11/2022 Butler Roger Q2019522 21/07/2022
Simons Summer Q11868144  23/09/2022 Campbell Rhys NS11929112  28/11/2022
Tate Malena Q11837883  04/09/2022 Carter Abbey Qu800793  27/06/2022
Cervenak Benjamin Q11800794  27/06/2022
BRONZE MEDALLION Crilly Elizabeth Q11915649 29/10/2022
Crilly Nicholas Q12023083  14/01/2023
LASTNAME FIRSTNAME  AWARD# DATE gﬂiﬁn igﬁiza”a 011915695 29282822
Asquith Piper Q12023273 15/01/2023 . P Q11898029 9
) Feltham Mia Q12023084  14/01/2023
Bear Emily Q12023274  15/01/2023 Fewinas Davna 11/03/2023
Bemrose Maddie Q12023275 15/01/2023 Flynn 9 Se;/mus Q12075659 14/01/2023
Carter Abbey Q11802235  01/07/2022 ynn Q12023085
o Garufi Lucy Q11898030  29/10/2022
Cervenak Benjamin Q11802236  01/07/2022 Gatenb Jeffre 27/06/2022
Feltham Mia Q12023276  15/01/2023 ) Y Y Q11800795
Gimenez Carlos Q11898031  29/10/2022
Flynn Seamus Q12023277  15/01/2023
. Gram Guy Q11810219 09/07/2022
Hart Georgia Q12023278 15/01/2023 . .
. Greenshields ~ Naomi Q12063622  25/02/2023
Harvey Nina Q11802237 01/07/2022
; Hardy Jonathan Q12082014  11/03/2023
Hattingh Luke Q12023449 15/01/2023 .
- Hart Georgia Q12023086  14/01/2023
Heinig Tara Q12023450 15/01/2023 .
. Harvey Nina Q11800796  27/06/2022
Komorowski  Jahn Q11802238 01/07/2022 ’
. Hattingh Luke Q12023087  14/01/2023
Kuzmanoski Oscar Q12023279 15/01/2023 L
Heinig Tara Q12023088  14/01/2023
Mclvor Lara Q12023451  15/01/2023 L
- Hobbs Benjamin Q11898032  29/10/2022
Mullen William Q12023280 15/01/2023 .
Hobbs Christopher Q11898033  29/10/2022
Newton Amy Q12023281  15/01/2023 Jackson Garr 14/01/2023
Nobusaka  Yoshiki Q12023282  15/01/2023 g o Q12023089 G
Parkinson Robert Q12023283 15/01/2023 Q11800797
Keech Courtney Q11988951  10/12/2022
Pomery Alex Q12023284  15/01/2023 .
. Komorowski Jahn Q11800798  27/06/2022
Powell Nikea Q12023285 15/01/2023 .
Kuzmanoski Oscar Q12023090  14/01/2023
Sheppard Alex Q12023287 15/01/2023 Lunne Daniel 11/03/2023
Sheppard Mia Q11842809 11/09/2022 Y . Q12075661
; Lunney Patrick Q12075662  11/03/2023
Shrimpton Hogan Q12078993 21/04/2023 :
) McAuliffe Samuel Q12075663  11/03/2023
Simmons Ella Q12023452  15/01/2023
. Mclvor Lara Q12023091  14/01/2023
Simons Summer Q11872628  23/09/2022
) McManus Hana Q11898034  29/10/2022
Timu-Te Ture Zahara Q11802239 01/07/2022 . .
L McSkimming  Gary Q12075664  11/03/2023
Trafford Dominique Q11802240  01/07/2022 I
Mullen William Q12023092 14/01/2023
Wogan Zoe Q11802241  01/07/2022 .
Newson Briana Q12076542  25/03/2023
Newton Amy Q12023093  14/01/2023
IRB CREW Nicholls Christina Q12023094  14/01/2023
Owen Isaac V111912896 ~ 20/11/2022
LASTNAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE Parkinson Robert Q12023095  14/01/2023
Atkins Daniel Q11875684  25/09/2022 Peel Anthony Q12075665  11/03/2023
Bemrose Maddie Q12067004  19/03/2023 Pollock Robert Q11898035  29/10/2022
Campbell Rhys Qu802793  26/06/2022 Pomery Alex Q12023096  14/01/2023
Chernov Eden Q11802795  26/06/2022 Sheppard Alex Q12023098  14/01/2023
Dewar Liam Q11875685 ~ 25/09/2022 Sheppard Mia Q11800799  27/06/2022
Flynn Seamus Q12067005  19/03/2023 Simmons Ella Q12023099  14/01/2023
Hart Georgia Q12067006 ~ 19/03/2023 Simons Summer Q11867939 ~ 22/09/2022
Hussey Renae Q11875686 25/09/2022 Tate Malena Q11837539 04/09/2022
Komorowski Jahn Q11875687 25/09/2022 Timu-Te Ture Zahara Q11800800 27/06/2022
Kuzmanoski ~ Oscar Q12067007  19/03/2023 Trafford Dominique Q11800801  27/06/2022
Macdonald ~ Jet-Lee Q11875688 ~ 25/09/2022 van Eck Cornelis Q11898036  29/10/2022
Mullen William Q12067008 ~ 19/03/2023 van Eck Oliver Q12075666  11/03/2023
Owen Isaac V112064701  19/11/2022 van Eck Simone Q12075667  11/03/2023
Sheppard Alex Q12067009  19/03/2023 Vilic Predrag Q11898037  29/10/2022
Shrimpton Hogan Q12087706 ~ 30/04/2023 Wogan Zoe Q11800802  27/06/2022
Stanborough  Jake Q11875689  25/09/2022
Trafford Dominique Q11875690  25/09/2022
Watson Luke Q11875691  25/09/2022
Wogan Zoe Q118756092  25/09/2022

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 2022/2023 SEASON



AWARDS GAINED

OBSERVERS AWARD

LAST NAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE
Bevan Lisa Q11875301  11/09/2022
Gargiso Angelo Q11875302  11/09/2022
Hoult Jennifer Q11875303  11/09/2022
Jamieson Estell Q11875304  11/09/2022
Parkinson Patricia Q11875305  11/09/2022

QLD SSV OPERATOR INDUCTION
LASTNAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE

England John Q11814822 21/08/2022
Flaherty Noel Q11814823 21/08/2022
Sage Carla Q11814824 21/08/2022
QLD TRACTOR INDUCTION

LAST NAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE
Edwards Mark Q11814826  21/08/2022
Edwards Rex Q11814827  21/08/2022
England John Q11814828  21/08/2022
Flaherty Noel Q11814829  21/08/2022
Palmer Stewart Q11814830  21/08/2022
Sage Carla Q11814831  21/08/2022

SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER

LAST NAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE

Atkins Daniel Q12067526  19/03/2023
Dickson Sean WA12023263 01/10/2022
Hope Zoe Q12067527  19/03/2023
Jackson Benjamin Q12067528  19/03/2023
Johnston Tamra Q11865210 02/10/2022
Lunney Daniel Q12067529 19/03/2023
Mackie Benjamin Q12067530  19/03/2023
Pine Buster Q11877057  25/09/2022
\Watson Luke Q12067531  19/03/2023

SURF SPORTS TECHNICAL OFFICIAL

LASTNAME  FIRST NAME AWARD #  DATE
Gleaves Timothy Q11996592  10/01/2023
Wheeler Scott Q11998693  10/01/2023

TRAINING OFFICER BRONZE MEDALLION

LAST NAME FIRST NAME AWARD # DATE
Pollock Robert Q12031381 15/01/2023

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR ENDROSED)

LAST NAME
Batchelor
Bemrose
Bishop
Blakemore
Brown
Carter
Cervenak
Chislett
Cohen
Cooke
Copeland
Cruden
Cuthbertson
Cuthbertson
Duncan
Greenman
Gupta
Gupta
Hewson
Hoult
Kuzmanoski
Lane
Langford
McKavanagh
Pocock
Pollock
Pouliot
Shannon
Shead

Snell
Sripunporn
Sripunporn
Verkruissen
Watanabe
Watson
Wheeler
Wilson
Wilson

FIRST NAME
Xavier
Lizzie
Alexander
Kerryn
Lachlan
Cale

Eve

Ines
Clancy
Reece
Isabella
Matthew
Emma-Jayne
Gavin
Siana

Kobi

Anya
Aryan
Kylie
Matthew
Zandar
Alexander
Linken
Leila

Finn
Hayden
Jean-Philippe
Gabriel
Jordan
Jeremiah
Roland
Rudolf
Alice
Tomi
Jade

Ella

Mardi
Nick
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AWARD #
Q11895902
Q11895903
TA11953513
Q11904305
Q11904306
Q11895904
Q11895905
Q11895906
Q11895907
Q11904307
TA11791282
Q11895908
Q11895909
Q11895910
Q11895911
Q11895912
Q11895913
Q11895914
Q11904308
Q11895915
Q11901732
Q11907918
Q11923237
Q11895916
Q11895917
Q118959018
Q11904309
Q11904310
Q11895919
Q11901733
Q11895920
Q11895921
Q11904311
Q11895922
Q11895923
Q11895924
Q11904312
Q11904313

DATE
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
14/12/2022
30/10/2022
30/10/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/10/2022
31/05/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/10/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
06/11/2022
13/11/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/10/2022
30/10/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/10/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/09/2022
30/10/2022
30/10/2022
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MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS

2022/2023

LIFE MEMBERS - PATROLLING

LAST NAME
Byrne
Pollock
Sheahan
Wheeler
Winton

FIRST NAME
Graeme
Robert
Michael
Scott

Peter

PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER

57.75
40
575
22 125
45

LONG SERVICE MEMBERS - PATROLLING

LAST NAME
Allison
Allison
Ashfield
Barr

Bear
Blackburn
Bond
Burton
Butler
Channells
Chapman
Cochrane
Conaghan
Coyle
Cracroft-Wilson
Cracroft-Wilson
Dutton
Finter
Fischer
Forsyth
Gerry
Greenman
Hanmer
Hedstroem
Hendriks
Hendry
Jackson
Jackson
Jeffery
Jeffress
Lawrence
Leiner
Marchant
McSkimming
Mercer
Middleton
Nelson
Newton
Newton
Nicholls
Owen
Scott

Sly

Torepe
van Eck
Vilic

Ward

FIRST NAME
Harvie
Peter
Martin
Graham
David
Darryl
Chris
Peter
Roger
lan

Craig
Hayley
Neil
Alexandra
Melissa
Paul
Philip
Ryan
Karen
Robert
Melinda
Ty
Amanda
Elin
Mark
Sean
Garry
Melinda
Kevin
Michelle
Matthew
Andrew
Diana
Gary
Reen
Joshua
Stuart
Jaye
Madeleine
Christina
David
Mark
Craig
Glenn
Cornelis
Predrag
Scott

PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
5575 55
45
19 3725
11 6
55 24
45
22
415
12

44
325
595
445
14
10
4975
105
26.25

43 125
3775 14
109.25

425

9 145
6275 755
45
24
55 2
18.25
39.25
795
42
18
3325
275 30
20
245
47

2975

45
5175
4775 14

4.5

LONG SERVICE MEMBERS - NON PATROLLING

LAST NAME
Alaimo
Andrews
Armour
Beake
Crilly

Crilly
Crosse
Crow
Davoren
Dawson
Denton
Donaldson
Driscoll
Duncan
Edwards
Everingham
Freeleagus
Gage
Gordon
Gordon

FIRST NAME
Joseph
Guy
Alexandria
David
Elizabeth
Nicholas
Brook
Paul
Stephen
Mark
Christopher
Catherine
Melanie
Cameron
Bradley
Scott
Leon
Aaron
Andy
Helena

LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Gordon Justin
Griffith Drew
Griffiths Alan
Halliday Brydon
Hanmer Adelle
Hanmer Dean
Harbulot Daniel
Harris Thomas
Hayes Christopher
Hesse Louis
Hoffman Ryan
Jeffery Pauline
Jones Stephen
Lendich George
Leslie Barbara
Leslie Steven
Lindsay Curtis
Lindsay Jack
Lynch Martin
Lyndon Alexandra

ILONG SERVICE MEMBERS - NON PATROLLING

LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Lyndon Tanyn Peters Darren
Mackenzie Robert Prior Robert
Mackie Peter Roberts Shane
Massie Brianna Rollinson Samuel
Massie Gary Schulz Colin
Masters Bree Schulz Shelley
McDonnell Graham (John) Sealy Curtis
McEvoy Shane Shaw Gregory
Mclntosh Robert Shillam Robert
Mclvor Roderick Sloss Dane
McLennan Wayne Smith Diane
McMahon Brandon Sole Kevin
McPhillips Ross Steinitz Russell
Mitchell Patricia Stevens Troy
Myatt Brenton Stewart Bruce
Myers John Stredwick Samantha
Navarro Paul Sutherland Ben
Nicholls Ronald Tobin Dean
O'Connor Mark Tolchard Graham
Paroz Ryan Tomblin Robert
Parry Andrew West Thomas
Pascoe Craig Williams Malcolm
Patane Salvatore Wilson Stephanie
Pegg Harry

IACTIVE SENIOR MEMBERS
LAST NAME FIRSTNAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
Albertsen Karla 10.75
Allen Kyle 28.75 2
Andrews Jett 7 4.75
Ansell Craig 51 132
Asquith Halle 30 2
Atkins Daniel 40.25
Bailey Sophie 24.75
Baker Shayne 53
Ball Thomas 395
Barber Charli
Barnes Harrison 275 17
Barter John 47 27
Bazataqui Raphaelle 48
Bell Chris 57.75
Bevan David 49.25 195
Boult Christopher 36.75
Bradford Allen 9
Brosnan Alexandra
Buss Shane 54.25
“*Carter Naomi
Carty Emily 22 105
“*Cervenak Luke 9
Chapman Abigail 4225
Chapman Luke 46 2
Chetty Gershwin 34
Christie Liam 43
“*Clark Lee
Clune Steven 26
Collins Jackson 39
Cornelius Stephen 335
Coughlan Samantha 155
Coyle Isabella 9.75
“*Crane Warren
Dickson Sean 11.25 40.25
Edser Anthony 43
Edwards Mark 25.5
Edwards Rex 42
Feltham Christopher 52.25
Feltham Logan
Fewings Lara 425 35
Fischer Robert 275
Garufi Lucy 31
Gerry Sophie 13
Gibbs Matthew 44.75
Gimenez Carlos 42.25
Goldstein Andrew 2325 135
Gram Guy 43 145
Hagan Jonathan 2275 34
Harbulot Peter 9
Hay Tamara 9
Hay Warwick 57.25 2
Heinig Tara 9
Hobbs Benjamin ***Not Proficient after 31/12/2022
Hobbs Christopher 5875 35
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MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS

2022/2023
ACTIVE SENIOR MEMBERS | Lacrivesunior MemeeRs (5-18)

LAST NAME FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER LAST NAME FIRST NAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER
Hope Zoe 45 Bassett Llewellyn 50.25
Hughes Laurie 20.25 Bear Annabelle 215

Hussey John Bear Emily 24.5 185

Irwin Darren 32 45 Bemrose Maddie 37.75 4

Jackson Benjamin 55 6 Bikneris Kiara 5 8

Janosi Imre 4375 175 Bond Jackson 23
Johnson Finn 235 Brosnan Bailey 34

Johnson Michael 335 Campbell Rhys 275 5
Johnson Todd 14.5 Carter Abbey 30 4

Johnston Tamra 95 21 Cervenak Benjamin 41.75 10

Karadag Jade 35.75 Cervenak Thomas 33.25 2

Karydis Dion 12,5 Chernov Eden 355

Keech Courtney 46.5 Chislett Max 37.25 10

Kliendienst Katherine 43.75 Cimini Joshua 435

Kono Hiroko 42 Clark Maddison 16

“Lewis Alexander Crane Joel 19.75 20

Lewis Kate 22.75 Devine Tahli 35 4

Loughnan Conor 115 Dewar Liam 11575 6

““Lunney Amy 4 Dickson Sean 11.25 40.25
Lunney Patrick 29 Feltham Mia 8.25

Macdonald Cheryl 2 Ferguson Milla

Mackie Benjamin 37.75 Fewings Dayna 37 2

Mackie Jed 475 Flynn Seamus 25.5

May Olivia 32 Georgiou Jazz 16.5

McAuliffe Samuel 41.25 “*Gough Aaron

Mclvor Lara 135 Hagel Neo 48

McKelson Chersten 385 4 Haggerty Anna 21

McKinnon lan 39 2 Hart Darcy 4.5

McManus Hana 22 Hart Georgia 16.5 10.5

Mercer Brayden Hart Jamie 26.75

Mole Daniel 30 4 Harvey Nina 35

Moreton Gregory 25.25 165 Hattingh Luke 145

Nakamura Haruka 4175 Houghton Madeleine 23

Newson Briana 45 42.25 Hussey Renae 7.75

Newson Nathan 43 Ingr Britney 26.75

Newton Craig 39.75 14 Kara Alara 3115 6 25
Nobusaka Yoshiki 4.5 Keen Kobe 40.25

Osborne Tom 5.25 Komorowski Jahn 43.75

Parkinson Robert 4.25 225 Kuzmanoski Oscar 3315

Pascoe Emily 44 2 Lawrence Inigo 45

Pascoe Lachlan 44.25 Lunney Daniel 25

Peabody Scott 42.75 2 Macdonald Jet-Lee 4.5

Peel Anthony 48.75 Mercer Rory 33.75 4

Pembroke Peter 9 Mullen William 47.75 85

Picton Mia 335 Newton Amy 32 2

Pine Adam 235 1875 32 Newton Tara 41.75

“*Pine Maximillian Owen Isaac 24.75
Read Jack 39 Philpott Annali 13 12
Reid Fergus 26.75 Picton Alana 35.25

“"Ryan Sam Pine Buster 44

Salinas Pedro 52 Pomery Alex

Shrimpton Hogan 255 Pomery Ella

Shrimpton Taylor 42.25 Powell Nikea 24.5 18

Simons Matthew 48 8 Sheppard Alex 335 2

“*Slattery Joshua Sheppard Mia 37.25 2

Sly Hayley 9 Simmons Ella 175

Thompson Aiden 36.5 Simons Summer 325 6

Thompson Michael 36.75 Sloane Taj 26.75

Toon Fraser 205 Stanborough  Jake 28.25

van Eck Oliver 375 2 Sugars Kaia 395

van Eck Simone 425 35 “*Suica Melita

Ward Brooke 65.5 16 Tate Malena 20

Watts Katie 495 Tilley Kayla 285 2

Weston Kerron 37 Timu-Te Ture  Zahara 125 9
Weston Lachlan 13.75 Trafford Dominique 3.75

Weston Lucy 36.5 Watson Luke 24 5

Williams Christopher 105.75 Whimpey Grace 85

Williams Emma 3 Wogan Zoe 35.75

Wyse Maeve 38

Wyse Siobhan 24.25 4

***Not Proficient after 31/12/2022
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MEMBERS & PATROL HOURS

2022/2023

ACTIVE CADET MEMBERS (13-15) I IAWARD MEMBERS - NON PATROLLING
LAST NAME FIRSTNAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Carter Cale 14 Bailey Melanie Markou Elizabeth
Chislett Ines 335 16.5 Bevan Lisa McDonald Jo-Ann
Cohen Clancy Bourne Katrina McDonnell Timothy
Copeland Isabella 34.5 Coulston June Newton Kylie
Cuthbertson Emma-Jayne 255 6 Cuthbertson Jessica Newton Laura
Dilkes Hudson 285 65 Dudic Snezana Parkinson Patricia (Trish)
Duncan Siana 385 105 Fisher Anthony Radyushin Alexander
Gargiso Alessandro 365 205 Gargiso Angelo Rice Graham
Gell Malorie 4 Gargiso Beatriz Scott Karen
Hay Liana 23.5 Gentle Peter Simons Brooke
Hoult William 3325 14 Gleaves Timothy Sloane Lisa
Kara Kerem Gupta Sandeep Smith Philip
Kuzmanoski Zandar 30 105 Hendriks Sonya Sugars Kelli
Langford Linken 18 Hobbs Mitchell van Eck Ann
Mercer Lachlan 54.5 125 Hope Christine Von Beinke Errol
Plane Ashley 33.25 105 Hoult Jennifer Wallwork Glen
Shannon Gabriel Innes Kylie Watt Abbie
Snell Jeremiah 35.25 14 Jamieson Estell Whish-Wilson  Dianne
Lautenschutz ~ Saskia Wyse Peter

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBERS (U14) - PATROLLING

ILEAVE / RESTRICTED MEMBERS

LAST NAME FIRSTNAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Batchelor Xavier 34 225 Dow Josephine
Bemrose Lizzie 29.25 125

Bishop Alexander 2

Cervenak Eve 38 65 I

Cruden Matthew 23.25 10 PAST ACTIVE MEMBERS
Greenman Kobi 30 14.5 LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Gupta Anya 225 6 Ball Kevin
McKavanagh  Leila 305 6.5 Edgar Madeline
Pocock Finn 3397 20 Harvey Andrew
Pollock Hayden 948 125 Hobart Craig

Shead Jordan 3197 285 Lendich Brent
Sripunporn Roland 35 24 Lowe Steven
Sripunporn Rudolf 3475 24 McConaghy Glenn
Watanabe Tomi 18 6 McDonnell John-Paul
Watson Jade 22 10.5 Wyse Roisin
\¥heeler Ella 335 16.5

AWARD MEMBERS - PATROLLING I IPROBATIONARY MEMBERS
LAST NAME FIRSTNAME PATROL W/SAFETY OTHER LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Allen Zach 19 Beattie Jackson
Artley Grace 235 Hay Marcus
Asquith Paul 2275 Payano Javier
Batchelor Stephen 105 Reardon Leila
Bikneris Shayne 8 Zieger Madeline
Blakemore Kerryn 8

Bradshaw Simon 14.5

Brown Lachlan 16

Callan David 24.5

Cooke Reece 18

Cuthbertson Gavin 18

Dilkes Paul 8.5

Duvnjak Emmanuel 14.5

Gupta Aryan 28.75 2

Hewson Kylie 2

Hoult Matthew 390.25 145

Lane Alexander 6

Panizzon Liam 8

Pouliot Jean-Philippe 14

Sage Carla 42.5

Sheppard Chadwick 2

Smith Casandra 4.5

Sundin David 205

Verkruissen Alice 16

\¥/atanabe Ken 17.75

\X/ecker Rob 23.75

Wilson Mardi 2

Wilson Nick 20

Winton Michelle 4.5
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MEMBERS

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBERS (5-13)

LAST NAME
Abraham
Adson
Anderson-Carlefalk
Anderson-Carlefalk
Andrews
Antoniolli
Asiata
Asiata
Asquith
Bailey
Baker
Baker
Ball

Ball
Barbuto
Barisic
Barker
Barker
Barnes
Barnes
Barnett
Baruksopulo
Batchelor
Batten
Bear

Bear

Bear
Bemrose
Bemrose
Bevan
Bevan
Bevan
Bikneris
Birt

Blair
Blakemore
Bonelli
Bos
Boswell
Bowker
Boyd
Bradshaw
Bravo
Breis
Breis
Brennan
Brennan
Brown
Brown
Brown
Bryant
Buckley
Buckley
Burgess
Burnell
Burnett
Burns
Burns
Burns
Butler
Butler
Callan
Callan
Canning
Canning
Cargill
Cargill
Cargill
Carlin
Cersofios
Charleton
Charleton
Chheda
Chislett
Cognet
Conlin
Cooke
Cooke
Cox
Cracroft-Wilson

FIRST NAME
Skylah
Taylor
Oliver
Sebastian
George
Emilia
Samuelu
Solh
London
Isla
Charlotte
William
Ethan
Zoe
Indiana
Raphael
Ava
Brody
Anastacia
Fletcher
Jarryd
Georgia
Phoebe
Chloe
Grace
Lewis
Ryan
Charlotte
Jonny
Ashley
Kayley
Sophia
Zac

Kiah

Billy
Torah
Kloe
Georgia
Harvey
Emily
Willow
Lydia
Mateo
Alby
Bronte
Archer
Scarlet
Darcy
Hamish
Seb
Sarah
Flynn
Jacob
Raphael
Caitlin
Dominic
Charlotte
Gracie
Harmony
Benjamin
Jeremy
Hamish
Lucas
Amelia
Isaiah
Jake
Rhys
Sophie
Maisie
Leon
Kiki

Liam
Krish
Sofia
Harry
Sebastian
Blain
Loxen
Bodhi
Mia

LAST NAME
Crane

Crilly
Cruden
Cummins
Cuthbertson
Cuthbertson
De Vincentiis
Demery
Diaz-Gueroui
Doe
Donaldson
Doo

Dubec
Dubec
Duckett
Duncanson
Dunkley
Dunkley
Dunn

Dunn
Duracher Cohen
Duvnjak
Duvnjak
Echegoyen
Echegoyen
Evans
Faaeteete
Faaeteete
Fahey
Farley
Favero
Favero

Figg

Figg
Fitzsimmons
Gagic

Galea
Gargiso
Gargiso
Gargiso
Garner
Gates
Gherardi
Giles

Gillen
Gleaves
Gleaves
Gleeson
Gough

Gray

Gray
Greenshields
Greenslade
Greenslade
Grice
Guedez
Guedez
Guga

Guga

Gupta

Hack
Hamilton Reginato
Hammond
Hammond
Hance
Hardie
Hardie
Hardy
Hardy
Harper
Harper

Hart
Hartfiel
Healy
Heather
Hegarty
Henrison
Hersel
Hersel
Hewett

FIRST NAME
Rhys
Mia
Chloe
Jaxon
Layla
Pippa
Isabella
Summer
Mia
Cooper
Sylvie
Ty
Alexander
Izabela
Scarlett
Aaron Steele
Harlow
Nevaeh
Alecia
Jackson
Hugo
Aston
Louis
Antonia
Sergio
Lucas
Harper
Ryder
Jack
Korben
Daisy
Elsie
Dustin
Indie
Bodhi
Isabelle
Preston
Angelina
Emilia
Massimo
Aurelia
Kiwa
Charlie
Daniel
Lani
Kenna
Kirby
Adelaide
Azaria
Ruby
Stevie
Robbi
Malakhai
Ruben
Eli
Sophia
Victoria
Liam
Noel
Shiv
Addison
Alina
Connor
Leo
Kobe
Caitlin
Jack
Ash
Elsie
Aiden
Aliyah
Claudia
Sophie
Ellen
Alainah
Jackson
Charlie
Jaxyn
Skylar
Anny

LAST NAME
Hewett
Hewson
Hewson
Hickey
Hickey
Holyoake
Holyoake
Hoskings
Hoult
Hoult
Hoult
Howard
Howard
Humphreys
Hurrell
Hurst
Hurst
Icely
Icely
Irwin
Irwin
Itikalapati
Jacobs
Janovsky
Janovsky
Jansen
Jeffress
Jensen
Jimenez
Jimenez
Johnston
Johnston
Johnston
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jorgensen
Jorgensen
Jorgensen
Kang
Kemm
Kemm
Kerr
Kime
Kimmorley
Lane
Lane
Langford
Langford
Langford
Larsen
Larter
Lenton
Lenton
Leong
Lester
Littlejohn
Littlejohn
Lowe
Lucas
Lucas
Luders
Lunney
MacDonald
Mackie
Mackie
Magno
Mair
Manning
Manning
Mantell
Marcelli
Marek
Markou
Markou
Martin
Martin
Martin
Masen

FIRST NAME
Sammy
Anna
Oliver
Hanna
Stan
Boston
Jagger
Bella
Alexia
Edward
Lachlan
Stella
William
Dexter
Hugo
Asha
Koa
Max
Xavier
Blake
Jack
Abhinav Reddy
Georgie
Eli

Zoe
Chloe
Lachlan
Ella
Amelia
Edward
Jax

Levi
Louie
Andie
Carter
Xavier
Zachary
Bodhi
Kai
Kobe
Kevin
Beatrice
Isabella
Jack
Jessica
Jesse
Cooper
Xander
Eisen
Justen
Masen
Joshua
Kaydence
Zachary
Zoe
Flynn
Priya
Cody
Evie
Beniji
Ashton
Hailee
Emma
Jake
Pebbles
Grace
Lola
Spencer
Alexandra
Summer
Tux
Chevrolet
Lola
Kaie

Lily
Sophie
Anden
Lilliana
Luka
Eric

LAST NAME
Masen
Massy
Massy
Mauder
Maundrill
Maundrill
Maynard
Mcardle-Potter
McDonald
McDonald
Mcewen-Webber
Mckanna
McKelson
McKelson
McNaughton
Mercer
Meyles
Miller

Mills
Minami
Mitchell
Montgomery
Montgomery
Moon
Morisset
Mullinger
Mullinger
Murphy
Murphy
Murray
Myatt
Neave
Nelson
Nelson
Newton
Newton
Newton
Nichols
Nikora
Novobranec
Novobranec
Ochoa Calvo
Onikki
Orchard
Panizzon
Park

Park

Park

Park
Parkinson
Parkinson
Parkinson
Parkinson
Parraga
Parraga
Parraga
Peixer
Pelatelli
Pentelow
Pentelow
Peters
Peters

Pine

Pine

Pitt

Plane
Pocock
Pollock
Pollock
Pougnet
Pougnet
Pougnet
Pouliot
Pouliot
Prescott
Prescott
Priestley
Pryde
Pryde
Radyushin

FIRST NAME
Helena
Marlon
Noah
Angelina
Seth
Sonny
Finn
Zara
Maggie
Nicholas
Matthew
Eliette
Cameron
Christal
Thomas
Joshua
Noah
Ocean
Alejandro
Jake
George
Jussie
Pippen
Kaleb
Max
Kaden
Nicola
Lele
Mac
Tara
Sienna
Fynn
Lachlan
Lucas
Christian
Jessica
Kai
Heath
Rawhiti
Jye

Tyla
Frida
Eljas
Myles
Amelie
Geonwoong
Ihyeon
Koa

Mila
Charlie
Connor
Isabella
Joseph
Bruno
Elliot
Sebastian
Aston
Pippa
Joshua
Oliver
Deacon
Trinity
Knox
Xander
Kai
Harry
Max
Chloe
Zayden
Jeremy
Lucas
Taylor
Noah
Zack
Damon
Dylan
Jaden
Ethan
Riley
Mark
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MEMBERS

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MEMBERS (5-13) I IASSOCIATE MEMBERS

LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME
Radyushin Robert Wardrop Harry Adson Bart Diaz Jessica
Ridgway Flynn Wardrop Zac Anderson Stefan Doe Catherine
Ridgway Ivy Warn Lani Andrews Vanessa Donaldson Josie
Ridgway Jocelyn Watanabe Eden Antoniolli Adam Doo Jay
Roberts Davidson Watanabe Jett Antoniolli Jade Dubec Agnieszka
Robinson Hudson Watson Charlee Artley Sophie Dubec Miroslav
Robinson James Watson Dylan Asiata Sydney Duckett Megan
Rocket Oliver Watson Grant Askey (Turner) Amanda Duckett Nicholas
Rocket Penelope Watson Sienna Asquith Veronica Duncanson Aaron
Rojas Izabella Watt Archie Bailey Jason Duncanson Beth
Roper Eva Watt Charli Baker Tim Dunkley Nadia
Ross Ethan Watt Florence Ball Michael Dunn Alwyn
Ross Louie Watt Oscar Barbuto Amanda Duracher Remi
Ross Mila Wecker Matilda Barbuto Robert Echegoyen Sergio
Salihovic Emma Wecker Millicent Barisic Andrew England John
Salihovic Samuel Wheeler Asha Barisic Kaitlin Evans Kate
Salinas Isabella Wijesundara Elize Barker Ashley Fahey Andrew
Salyer Jesse Wijesundara Zion Barnett Donna Fahey Marina
Sandwith Jacob Wilson Aria Baruksopulo Aleks Farley Shane
Santiago Maria-Clara Wilson George Batchelor Andrea Favero Melissa
Sargeant Amelie Wilson Isaac Batten Neil Fehr Peter
Sargeant Carter Wilson Oliver Batten Nicole Figg Monique
Scarr Liam Wilson Raphael Bear Adam Figg Nicholas
Scarr Tahlia Wong Mitchell Bear Helen Fleischer Karen
Scheiwe Louis Wyeth Layla Bemrose Adam Gagic Zoran
Scheiwe Myah Younes Samuel Bemrose Jessica Galea Chris
Seng Levi Younes Solomon Bikneris Jodie Garner Vera
Shead Atlas Birt Simon Gates Douglas
Sherratt Oliver Bishop Anthea Gauci Kelly
Short Leni Blair Cheyse Giles Kelly
Short Lincoln Blakemore Trent Gillen Janessa
Siladi Mitchel Bobovych Olena Gleeson Martin
Skirrow Fletcher Bolstad Kate Gough Andrew
Sloane Kaden Bond-Barnes Caria Gough Suzanne
Smith Amara Bonelli Bruno Gray Carissa
Smith Cadence Bonnet Amelie Gray Greg
Snell Ayesha Bos Caroline Greenshields Naomi
Snell Malachi Bowker Ainsley Greenslade Benjamin
Somerford-Diplock Matilda Bowker Samantha Grice Annette
Sripunporn Reynard Boyd Darius Guedez Rafael
Sripunporn Russell Bravo Manuel Guga Yuka
Sundin Richard Breis Mo Hack Cindy
Sutherland Samuel Brennan Kristen Hack Ryan
Tamang Juhi Brown De-Ann Hamilton Caroline
Testa Cooper Brown Kim Han Ok Kyung
Thakur Kanav Brown Shane Hance Jayden
Thakur Ryaan Brown Tara Hance Nicole
Thompson Henry Bryant Cally Haraldstad Alicia
Thompson Violet Bryant Stephen Hardie Clare
Thwaites Jet Buckley Jessica Hardie Glen
Tkachenko Margo Bulmer Leanne Hardy Alice
Tohu Shelby Burgess Jaime Hardy Jonathan
Tolkien Elyse Burnell Greg Harper Simon
Towers Francesca Burnell Rachel Hartfiel Andrew
Towers Theodore Burnett Jillian Healy Monique
Tripp Axel Burns Scott Henrison Liz

Tsoy Martin Callan Melissa Hersel Chantel
Tsoy Roman Canning Craig Hersel Erick
Turner Scarlett Cargill Stuart Hewett Justin
Tymchenko Tymofii Carlin Scott Hickey Eoin
Urquhart Oakley Cersofios Maria Holmes Julia
Urquhart Tahn Chalkley John Holyoake Dale
Vadalia Shayn Chang Miyean Hoskings Joanne
Van De Merwe Kirra Chheda Chaitali Houghton Helen
Velasquez Kalia Chislett Rhonda Howard Georgina
Vergotis Stella Christie Donna Humphreys Steven
Verkruissen Evelyn Cognet James Hurrell Michael
Verkruissen Jackson Cognet Nicki Icely Ben
Vojetta Emilia Conlin Gary Icely Elle

Vos Natasha Copeland Vanessa Imamura Fabiola
Wade Blake Cotten Jessica Itikalapati Sheela
Wade Chloe Cox Josh Jackson Andrew
Waerea Milan Crimmins Carla Lee Jacobs Mandy
Waitapu Laylah Cruden Brett Janovsky Kate
Walkom Mac Cruden Rebecca Janovsky Ryan
Walkom Ned Cummins Emelie Jansen Kim
Walkom Sid Cummins Luke Jansen Valerie
Wallace William Davis Rodney Jimenez Maxim
Wallwork Liam De Hartog Jan-Wielm Johnston Amy
Warbrooke Teah De Vincentiis Anne Johnston James
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MEMBERS

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME

Johnston Liah Ochoa Juan Thompson Erin

Jones Brendan O'Connell Kelly-Sean Thompson Gregory

Jones Dianna Onikki Harri Thwaites John

Jones Maree Orchard Todd Tolhurst Sheridan

Jorgensen Tim Park Ken Tolkien Chad

Karhu Nina Park Sandy Towers Mitchell

Kean Trudy Parkins Kelly Tripp Kimberly

Kemm Rebecca Parkinson Melissa Tsoy Alex

Kime Melanie Parlato Linda Tucker Angela

Knight Natasha Parraga Veronica Twigg Kirsten

Krikhoff Esther Pearce Jess Tymchenko Olena

Krikhoff Rowena Peixer Erin Urquhart Christopher

Ladewig Peter Pelatelli Kim Vadalia Ekta

Lander Katherine Pene Rochelle Van De Merwe Jason

Lane Lauren Pentelow Benjamin Varga Madeleine

Langford Samantha Pentelow Lindsey Vergotis Matt

Larsen Nick Pepper Kristin Verkruissen Paul

Larter Jessica Peters Denise Villahermosa Tara

Lawrence Emilia Peters Troy Vojetta Maria

Lenton Jenelle Pienaar Gregg Vojetta Olivier

Lenton Samuel Pine Sasha Vos Shane

Lester Melissa Pitt Steven Waitapu Daniel

Littlejohn Cieran Plane Scott Walkom Soonah

Littlejohn Kelly Plane Shannon \Wallace Adam

Lovett Elizabeth Pocock Marty Wallace Elise

Lucas Dean Pocock Michelle Walsh Vanessa

Lucas Sarah Pollock Brendan Warbrooke Ben

Mackie Dana Pollock Jamie Wardrop Anthony

Mackie Teagan Pollock Melanie Warn Johnantony

Mair Stacey Pougnet Michelle Watson Daniel

Manning Alan Powell Sarah Watson Jodi

Marcelli Andrea Price Paigan Watson Kathryn

Marek Katrina Priestley Eric Watson Robert

Marks Natalie Pryde Fiona Watt Brooke

Marquez Claudia Reginato Andre Watt Jonathon

Martin Aleksandra Ridgway Daniel Wijesundara Tina

Martin Michael Ridgway Kate Wilson Angie

Masen Amy Robinson Andrew Wilson Antony

Massy Brendan Robinson Holly Wilson Courtney

Mauder Patrick Robinson Luke Wilson Jade

Maundrill Catherine Rocket Gareth Wyeth Dan

Maundrill Gary Rocket Laura Wyeth Elissa

Maynard David Rojas Karen Wyse Fionna

Mcardle-Potter Mandy Roper Kylie Younes Robin

McDonald Caroline Ross Ed

Mcewen Nicole Ross Elise

Mcgoldrick Sandi Ross Sarah

Mckanna Danny Salihovic Elman

Mckanna Hayley Salyer Robert

Mckavanagh Jason Sandwith Frazer

Mckavanagh Nina Santiago Carlos

McKinnon Karen Sargeant Brad

McNaughton Tamara Sargeant Lori

Minnock Mary Scarr Andrew

Mitchell Ashlee Scheiwe Peter

Mitchell Audrey Seng Luke

Mitchell Benjamin Shead Chanelle

Mitchell Samantha Sherratt Renee

Moawad Amanda Shinn Ryan

Montaneq Maria Short N&i/co[e B KU RRAWA M EM BERS 2022/2023 SEASON

Montgomery Tegan Short Samuel

Montoya Sara Siladi Jason

Moon Jason Siladi Michelle CATEGORY TOTAL MALE FEMALE

Morisset Scott Skirrow Leighton Probationary 5 3 2

m”iz chorard mie i;‘:""tﬂe g:sf:and . Junior Activity Member (5-13) 44t 258 186

rris - rardi y i r

Morteani Maria Smith Gordon Cadet Member (13-15) 18 n 7

Mullen Tony Smith Greg Active (15-18) 68 33 35

mumf;ger S_”'; 4 é”_e“ E‘amESh Active (18+) 131 87 44
urphy ichar ripunporn aoko

Murray Cormac Stanborough Adrian Award Mem.ber 67 34 33

Neave Krysta Stanborough Juli-Anne Reserve Active 0o (0] (0]

Neave Matt Stares Simon Long Service 133 103 30

Nguyen T|er1v Sutherland Eve Past Active 7 6 1

Nichols Jamie Sykora Janet .

Nicholson Alexandra Tanoa Trish Associate 360 161 199

Nicholson Steven Tepsa Milena Life Member 17 16 1

Nikora Pghkl Testa Rachel ‘ Honorary 5 4 1

Novobranec Nicole Thakur Khemeshwari .

Novobranec Richard Thakur Vishal Leave/ReStHCted 2 1 1

Total 1257 77 540
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2023 AUSTRALIAN CHAMPIONSHIPS - PERTH
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

2022/2023

2022 COOLANGATTA GOLD

PLACE EVENT

Ist U17 Female
U17 Mixed

50-59 Male Short Course
2nd U17 Mixed

U19 Male Long Course Team

3rd Open Male Long Course Team
Open Mixed

U17 Female

NAMES

Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton
Eden Chernov, Tara Newton,
Rory Mercer, Alex Sheppard
Craig Sly

Rhys Campbell, Abbey Carter,
Benjamin Cervenak

Kyle Allen, Taj Sloane,

Kobe Keen, Max Chislett

Christopher Boult, Daniel Mole,
Matthew Gibbs, Samuel McAuliffe
Thomas Cervenak, Mia Picton,

Buster Pine, Jack Read

Maddison Clark, Madeleine Houghton,
Emily Bear, Annali Philpott

2023 AUSTRALIAN OPEN CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

Ist U17 Female Beach Flags
U1g Female Beach Sprint
U1g Male 2km Beach Run
U1g Male 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay
Open Male 2km Beach Run
Open Female 2km Beach Run
Open Female Beach Relay

2nd U17 Male Single Ski
Open Male 2 x 1tkm Beach Run Relay

3rd U17 Female Beach Sprint
U17 Female Swim Teams

Open Male Double Ski
Open Male Single Ski
Open Female 2 x 1tkm Beach Run Relay

NAMES

Britney Ingr 4th U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim Tara Newton

Tahli Devine U17 Female Taplin Alana Picton, Kaia Sugars,
Max Chislett Tara Newton

Daniel Mole, Luke Chapman,
Jackson Collins
Brianna Massie, Jackson Collins

Max Chislett, Thomas Cervenak

Samuel McAuliffe

Alexandra Lyndon

Britney Ingr, Emily Carty,

Olivia May, Tahli Devine 5th

Rhys Campbell
Samuel McAuliffe , Tanyn Lyndon

Open Male Ski Relay
Open Mixed Double Ski
Abbey Carter, Alana Picton,

Kaia Sugars
Tara Newton

U17 Female Single Ski Relay

U17 Female Surf Race

U17 Female 2km Ocean Swim

U19 Male 2km Beach Run

Uig Female Beach Flags

U1g Male 2 x 1tkm Beach Run Relay
Open Male Beach Sprint

Abbey Carter

Buster Pine

Tamra Johnston
Buster Pine, Taj Sloane
Conor Loughnan

Britney Ingr 6th
Abbey Carter, Alana Picton,

Kaia Sugars, Tara Newton

Daniel Mole, Jackson Collins

Jackson Collins

Alexandra Lyndon, Haruka Nakamura

2023 AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

Ist 30-34 yrs Male Beach Flags
35-39 yrs Female Beach Flags
60-64 yrs Female Beach Flags
70-74 yrs Male Beach Flags
75 yrs & Over Female 2km Ocean Swim
75 yrs & Over Female Beach Flags
75 yrs & Over Female Board Race
75 yrs & Over Female Board Rescue
75 yrs & Over Female Swim

2nd 130 yrs min Male Single Ski Relay
150 yrs min Male Board Relay
150 yrs min Male Surf Teams
30-34 yrs Female Board Rescue
30-34 yrs Female Double Ski
30-34 yrs Female Single Ski
35-39 yrs Male Beach Flags
50-54 yrs Female Beach Sprint
50-54 yrs Male Double Ski
60-64 yrs Female Beach Sprint
60-64 yrs Male Surf Race
70-74 yrs Male Beach Sprint
75 yrs & Over Female Swim

NAMES

Craig Sly, Justin Gordon,
Andrew Parry

Darryl Blackburn, Harry Pegg,
Justin Gordon

Hiroko Kono

Carlos Gimenez

Haruka Nakamura

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson
Justin Gordon

Justin Gordon

Carlos Gimenez 3rd
Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

Karen Fischer

Mike Tomblin

Elizabeth Crilly

Christina Nicholls

Christina Nicholls

Elizabeth Crilly, Christina Nicholls

Elizabeth Crilly

150 yrs min Male Taplin
170 yrs min Male Surf Teams

30-34 yrs Female Board Race
30-34 yrs Male Beach Sprint
30-34yrs Female Ironperson
35-39 yrs Female Beach Sprint
45-49 Male 2km Beach Run

- rs Male Board Race
Andrew Parry, David Bear, Guy Andrews 4549y

- Male | David Bear
Craig Sly, Justin Gordon, Guy Andrews 45-49 yrs Male fronperson
Craia Slv. David B Guv And 50-54 yrs Female Beach Flags Helena Gordon
raig Sty, bavid Bear, fauy Ancrews 50-54 yrs Male Ironperson Guy Andrews

Hiroko Kono, Haruka Nakamura
Hiroko Kono, Haruka Nakamura
Hiroko Kono

Laurie Hughes

Helena Gordon

Guy Andrews, Paul Navarro
Karen Fischer

Darryl Blackburn

Mike Tomblin

Christina Nicholls

2023 AUSTRALIAN YOUTH CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

2nd U15 Male 2Km Beach Run
U15 Male 2x 1km Beach Run Relay

4th U14 Female Board Race

U14 Male Surf Board Riding
5th U15 Female 2km Ocean Swim
6th U14 Female Ironperson

NAMES

Alex Sheppard
Alex Sheppard, William Mullen

Eve Cervenak
Cale Carter

Amy Newton

Eve Cervenak
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

2023 QUEENSLAND SENIOR STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE

Ist

2nd

3rd

EVENT

U17 Female Beach Flags
U1g Female Beach Sprint
U17 Female Beach Sprint
Open Male Double Ski
Open Male Single Ski Relay
Open Male Single Ski

Open Female Beach Relay

U19 Female Surf Boat

Open Female 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay
Open Male 2 x 1tkm Beach Run Relay

U19 Male 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay

U19 & Open Male & Female 2km Beach Run

U1g Male Board Rescue
U17 Female 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay
Open Male 2 x 1tkm Beach Run Relay

Open Male Beach Flags

U1g Female Beach Flags

U17 Female Single Ski Relay

U17 Male Single Ski Relay

Open Male Single Ski

U1g Female Beach Relay

U17 Female Surf Teams

U19 & Open Male & Female 2km Beach Run

NAMES

Britney Ingr

Tahli Devine

Britney Ingr

Daniel Mole, Jackson Collins

Jackson Collins, Daniel Mole, Luke Chapman
Jackson Collins

Britney Ingr, Olivia May,

Emily Carty, Tahli Devine

Kurrawa Kastaways: Lucy Garufi, Hana McManus,

Jade Karadag, Lara Mclvor Sweep: Dean Tobin
Alexandra Lyndon, Annali Philpot

Samuel McAuliffe, Tanyn Lyndon

Max Chislett, Thomas Cervenak

Sam McAuliffe

Thomas Cervenak, Taj Sloane
Emily Bear, Annali Philpot
Daniel Mole, Luke Chapman

Carlos Gimenez
Tamra Johnston
Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton, Abbey Carter

Benjamin Cervenak, Eden Chernov, Rhys Campbell

Luke Chapman

Tahli Devine, Tamra Johnston, Britney Ingr, Emily Bear
Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton, Tara Newton, Abbey Carter

Max Chislett

2023 QUEENSLAND MASTERS STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE

Ist

EVENT

30-34yrs Female Beach Flags
30-34yrs Female Beach Sprint
30-34yrs Male Beach Flags
30-34yrs Male Beach Sprint
30-39yrs Female Board Race
30-39yrs Female Ski

30-44yrs Female Board Rescue
35-39yrs Female Beach Flags
35-39yrs Female Beach Sprint
35-39yrs Male Beach Flags
35-39yrs Male Beach Sprint
45-49yrs Male 2Km Beach Run
55-59yrs Female Beach Sprint
60-64yrs Female Beach Flags
60-70+yrs Male Surf Race
150yrs min Male Surf Teams

150yrs min Male Taplin
170yrs min Male Beach Relay
170yrs min Male Surf Teams

260yrs Male Surf Boat

NAMES

Katie Watts 2nd
Katie Watts

Carlos Gimenez

Gershwin Chetty

Hiroko Kono

Haruka Nakamura

Hiroko Kono, Haruka Nakamura

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson

Laurie Hughes

Laurie Hughes

Anthony Edser 3rd
Karen Fischer

Karen Fischer

Darryl Blackburn

Craig Sly, Guy Andrews,

David Bear

Guy Andrews, David Bear,

Paul Navarro

Gershwin Chetty, Laurie Hughes,

Andy Gordon, Anthony Edser

Darryl Blackburn, Harry Pegg,

Justin Gordon

Kurrawa Old Boys: Rob Prior, lan Channells,
Anthony Peel, Mark O'Connor

Sweep: Gary McSkimming

30-39yrs Female Board Race
35-39yrs Female Beach Sprint
40+yrs Male Double Ski
45-49yrs Male Beach Sprint
50-54yrs Male Double Ski
60-64yrs Male Beach Sprint
70yrs+ Male Beach Flags
70yrs+ Male Beach Sprint
150yrs min Male Board Relay

30-34yrs Male Beach Flags
30-49yrs lronman

30-60+yrs Female Double Ski
45-49yrs Male Beach Flags
45-49yrs Male Board Race
45-49yrs Male Board Rescue
50-54yrs Female Beach Flags
50-54yrs Female Beach Sprint
55-59yrs Male Beach Flags
55-59yrs Male Surf Race
140-200yrs Female Beach Relay

150yrs min Male Taplin

Haruka Nakamura

Michelle Jeffress

Andrew Parry, David Bear
Anthony Edser

Guy Andrews, Paul Navarro
Darren Peters

Mike Tomblin

Mike Tomblin

Craig Sly, Guy Andrews,
Justin Gordon

Gershwin Chetty

Justin Gordon

Hiroko Kono, Haruka Nakamura
Anthony Edser

Justin Gordon

David Bear, Justin Gordon

Helena Gordon

Helena Gordon

Andy Gordon

Craig Sly

Helena Grono, Katie Watts, Melissa
Cracroft-Wilson, Michelle Jeffress
Craig Sly, Andrew Parry,

Justin Gordon

2023 QUEENSLAND YOUTH STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE
Ist

2nd

3rd

EVENT

U11 Male Beach Sprint
U15 Male 2km Beach Run

U14 Female Board Race
U15 Male Board Rescue
U15 Male Board Relay

U11 Male Beach Sprint

U14 Female Beach Sprint
U15 Female Surf Race

U15 Female Cameron Relay

U15 Male Cameron Relay

U15 Male 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay

NAMES

Korben Farley
Alex Sheppard

Eve Cervenak

Alex Sheppard, Lachlan Mercer
Alex Sheppard, Lachlan Mercer,
William Mullen

Riley Pryde

Jordan Shead

Amy Newton

Amy Newton, Eve Cervenak,

Finn Pocock, Leila McKavanagh
Alex Sheppard, Lachlan Mercer,
William Mullen, Alessandro Gargiso
Alex Sheppard, William Mullen
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

2023 MUPRHY HOMES MAROOCHY CLASSIC

PLACE

Ist

2nd

3rd

EVENT

U17 Female Beach Sprint

Open Female Skins 40m Beach Sprint

Open Male Beach Sprint
Open Male Ski

Open Male Ski Relay

Open Mixed Flag Sprint Relay

U17 Female Beach Flags
U17 Male Ski

U17 Male Taplin

Open Female Beach Sprint
Open Male Double Ski

U17 Female Taplin
Open Female Beach Flags
Open Female Ski

Open Male Skins 40m Beach Sprint

NAMES

Britney Ingr

Britney Ingr

Conor Loughnan

Jackson Collins

Jackson Collins, Daniel Mole, Christopher Boult
Conor Loughnan, Britney Ingr

Britney Ingr

Rhys Campbell

Thomas Cervenak, Eden Chernov, Rhys Campbell
Olivia May

Jackson Collins, Daniel Mole

Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton, Abbey Carter
Britney Ingr

Brianna Massie

Conor Loughnan

2022 QUEENSLAND ENDURANCE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

Ist

2nd

3rd

30-39 yrs Male 4km Beach Run

40-49 yrs Male 4km Beach Run
1km Ocean Swim

Masters 2km Board

Masters 6km Ski

U15 Male 4km Board Paddle
U17 Female 6km Ski Paddle
Open 4km Beach Run

1km Ocean Swim

Masters 2km Board

NAMES
Curtis Lindsay

Anthony Edser
Jack Read
Brydon Halliday
Craig Chapman

Alex Sheppard
Kaia Sugars
Jack Read
Craig Chapman
Craig Chapman

OCEANS 38 - ROUND1

PLACE

Ist

2nd

3rd

EVENT
U1g Male Single Ski

U15 Ironman
U17 Female Single Ski

U1g9 Male Taplin

NAMES
Kyle Allen

Lachlan Mercer
Maddison Clark

Kyle Allen, Kobe Keen, Rory Mercer

OCEANS 38 - ROUND 2

PLACE

Ist

2nd

3rd

EVENT

U15 Female Surf Race

U15 Male Cameron Relay
U17 Female Board Race
Open Male Single Ski Relay
Open Male Single Ski

Open Male Taplin

U15 Male Surf Race

U15 Male Board Relay

U15 Ironman

U17 Male Single Ski Relay
U17 Male Taplin

U17 Female Single Ski Relay

U17 Female Surf Race

U17 Female Single Ski

U19 Ironman

U1g Male Board Relay

Open Female Single Ski Relay

NAMES

Amy Newton

William Mullen, Lachlan Mercer, Alex Sheppard, Alessandro Gargiso
Alana Picton

Daniel Mole, Luke Chapman, Jackson Collins

Jackson Collins

Daniel Mole, Luke Chapman, Jackson Collins

Alex Sheppard

Lachlan Mercer, Alex Sheppard, William Mullen
Alex Sheppard

Benjamin Cervenak, Eden Chernov, Rhys Campbell
Benjamin Cervenak, Eden Chernov, Joel Crane
Abbey Carter, Kaia Sugars, Maddison Clark

Abbey Carter

Kaia Sugars

Max Chislett

Kobe keen, Taj Sloane, Thomas Cervenak
Hiroko Kono, Mia Picton, Haruka Nakamura
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

QUEENSLAND INTERBRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

Ist

U17 Female Beach Flags
U17 Female Beach Sprint

NAMES

Britney Ingr
Britney Ingr

2023 QUEENSLAND BOARD RIDING CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT

Ist

40yrs+ Female Malibu Long Board
40yrs+ Female Short Board Riding

NAMES

Madeleine Newton
Madeleine Newton

SUMMER OF SURF WORLD CUP - WOOLGOOLGA SLSC

PLACE EVENT

Ist

2nd

U17 Female Swim
Open Male Ski
Open Male Double Ski

Opens Female Double Ski

NAMES

Tara Newton
Jackson Collins
Jackson Collins, Daniel Mole

Brianna Massie, Kaia Sugars

SUMMER OF SURF SHAW & PARTNERS HAYDEN KENNY CLASSIC

PLACE EVENT

2nd

SUMMER OF SURF SHAW & PARTNERS SHANNON ECKSTEIN IRONMAN CLASSIC - FRIDAY SHOOTOUT

U17 Male Board

PLACE EVENT

2nd

3rd

SUMMER OF SURF SHAW & PARTNERS SHANNON ECKSTEIN IRONMAN CLASSIC - SATURDAY

U15 Male Taplin
U15 Female Swim
U17 Male Taplin
U17 Female Taplin

U15 Male Board

PLACE EVENT

1st

2nd

U17 Female Board

Open Female Double Ski
Open Male Ski Relay

NAMES

Benjamin Cervenak

NAMES

Lachlan Mercer, Alex Sheppard

Piper Asquith

Benjamin Cervenak, Rhys Campbell, Eden Chernov
Alana Picton, Kaia Sugars, Abbey Carter

Alex Sheppard

NAMES
Alana Picton

Brianna Massie, Alexandra Lyndon
Jackson Collins, Luke Chapman, Daniel Mole
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

P3 QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES - ROUND 1

PLACE EVENT

Ist U1g Female Beach Sprint

3rd Open Female Beach Sprint

NAMES

Tahli Devine

Tahli Devine

P3 QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES - ROUND 2

PLACE EVENT

Ist U11 Male Beach Sprint

NAMES

Korben Farley

P3 QUEENSLAND BEACH SERIES - ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT

Ist U14 Female Beach Sprint
U17 Female Beach Flags
U17 Female Beach Sprint

2nd U11 Male Beach Sprint
U11 Female Beach Relay

Open Female Beach Sprint
3rd U11 Female Beach Flags

U12 Male Beach Flags

U14 Female Beach Relay

Open Female Beach Relay

NAMES

Jordan Shead
Britney Ingr
Britney Ingr

Korben Farley

Ashley Bevan, Layla Cuthbertson,
Sophie Markou, Pippa Cuthbertson
Tahli Devine

Ashley Bevan

Joshua Mercer

Jordan Shead, Emma-Jayne Cuthbertson,
Claudia Hart, Emilia Gargiso

Melissa Cracroft-Wilson, Kate Lewis,
Tahli Devine, Britney Ingr

2022 LIFESAVING WORLD CHAMPIONSHIPS - RICCIONE, ITALY

PLACE EVENT

Ist Youth Female Beach Sprint
Youth Female Beach Relay

Youth Female Ocean Relay

2km 40-44 Male Beach Run
45-49 Male Ski

50-54 Female Board Race
50-54 Female Ski

50-54 OceanWoman

50-54 Female Beach Sprint
50-54 Female Beach Flags
55-59 Male Board Rescue
55-59 Male Surf Race
55-59 Male Board Race
55-59 Male Ski

55-59 OceanMan

60-64 Female Beach Sprint
60-64 Female Beach Flags
65-69 Male Ski

130-149 Male Ski Relay

150-169 Male Surf Teams
150-169 Male Ski Relay
170+ Male Ski Relay

170+ OceanMan Relay

NAMES 2nd

Britney Ingr

Britney Ingr, "Cyra Bender,
"Chelsea Jones, "Claudia Bailey
Britney Ingr, *Claudia Bailey,
*Jasmine Rayward,"Lily O'Sullivan
Chris Bell

Rodney Davies

Elin Hedstroem

Elin Hedstroem

Elin Hedstroem 3rd
Helena Gordon

Helena Gordon

Brydon Halliday, Craig Chapman
Brydon Halliday

Craig Chapman

Craig Chapman

Craig Chapman

Karen Fischer

Karen Fischer

Graham Barr

Andrew Harvey, Rodney Davies,
Ryan Shinn

Craig Chapman, Brydon Halliday,
Chris Bell

Graham Barr, Chris Bell, Harry Pegg
Craig Chapman, Brydon Halliday,
Errol Von Beinke

Craig Chapman, Brydon Halliday,
Errol Von Beinke

40-44 Male Board Race
55-59 Male Surf Race
55-59 Male Ski

55-59 OceanMan

70-74 Male Beach Sprint
70-74 Male Beach Flags
130-149 Male Surf Teams

110-129 Male Board Relay

35-39 Male Board Rescue

40-44 OceanMan
130-149 OceanMan Relay

Andew Harvey

Craig Chapman

Brydon Halliday

Brydon Halliday

Robert Tomblin

Robert Tomblin

Graham Barr, Jan-Willem Den Hartog,
Ryan Shinn

Chris Bell, Jan-Willem Den Hartog,
Ryan Shinn

Andrew Harvey,

Jan-Willem Den Hartog

Chris Bell

Andrew Harvey, Rodney Davies,
Ryan Shinn

*Not a Kurrawa member
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

POOL RESCUE

2022 AUSTRALIAN POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS 2022 QUEENSLAND POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT NAMES PLACE EVENT NAMES

Ist 45-49 Male 200m Obstacle Race Matthew Gibbs Ist 9-10 Male 100m Relay Patient Tow Lewis Bear, Xander Pine
65-69 Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins Phil Dutton w/Fins
65-69 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins Phil Dutton 9-10 Male 10m Relay Line Throw Lachlan Hoult, Lewis Bear
65-69 Male 50m Manikin Carry Phil Dutton
65-69 Male100m Obstacle Race Phil Dutton 2nd 15-16 Female 12m Relay Line Throw Tara Newton, Madeleine Houghton
70+ Male 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins Peter Allison 15-18 Female 100m Relay 4x25m Manikin Tara Newton, Madeleine Houghton,

Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton

2nd 12yrs Female 50m Swim w./Fins Eve Cervenak 9-10 Male 100m Relay 4x25m Lachlan Hoult, Liam Wallwork,

15-16 Female 2x12m Relay Line Throw Tara Newton, Brick Carry Xander Pine, Lewis Bear
Madeleine Houghton 9-10 Male 50m Brick Carry Lewis Bear
3rd 11yrs Female 50m Swim w/Fins Claudia Hart 3rd 10-14 Female 100m Relay 4x25m Claudia Hart, Eve Cevenak,

15-18 Female 4x50m Relay Obstacle

45-49 Male 100m Manikin Tow w/ Fins
45-49 Male 50m Manikin Carry

60+ Male 2x12m Relay Line Throw

70+ Male 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins
70+ Male 50m Manikin Carry

Tara Newton, Madeleine Houghton,
Alana Picton, Kaia Sugars

David Bear

David Bear

Phil Dutton, Peter Allison

Peter Allison

Peter Allison

Brick Carry

11-12 Female 10m Relay Line Throw
15-16 Female 12m Relay Line Throw
15-18 Female 200m Relay 4x50m
Medley

15-18 Female 200m Relay 4x50m
Obstacle

60+ Male 50m Manikin Carry

9-10 Female 100m Obstacle Race
9-10 Male 100m Obstacle Race

Jade Watson, Lily Markou

Eve Cevenak, Jade Watson

Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton

Annali Philpott, Madeleine Houghton,
Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton

Tara Newton, Madeleine Houghton,
Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton

Philip Dutton

Siena Picton

Lewis Bear

2022 BRISBANE POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS 2022 GOLD COAST POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT NAMES PLACE EVENT NAMES
Ist U11 Female Medley Relay Grace Bear, S.oph|‘e Markou, Ist U11 Male 100m Obstacles Lewis Bear
London Asquith, Sienna Watson . )
. U11 Male 50m Brick Carry Lewis Bear
U11 Male 100m Patient Tow w/Fins Lewis Bear, Lachlan Hoult U11 Male 100m Patient Tow w/Fins Lewis Bear, Joshua Mercer
U11 Male 50m Swim w/Fins Lewis Bear . ) U11 Male 4x50m Medley Relay Joshua Mercer, Lewis Bear, Liam
U11 Male Brick Relay Lachlan Hoult, Lewis Bear, Liam Chapran, Jarryd Barnett
Chapman, Jarryd Barnett
U11 Male Line Throw Lewis Bear. Lachlan Hoult 2nd U11 Female 4x50m Medley Relay London Asquith, Sophie Markou,
U11 Male Medley Relay Lachlan Hoult, Lewis Bear, Liam Asha Wheeler, Grace Bear
Chapman, Jarryd Barnett U11 Male 100m Obstacles Joshua Mercer
U12/13 Female 100m Patient Tow w/Fins Claudia Hart, Eve Cervenak U15 Female 100m Manikin Carry w/Fins Emily Bear
U13 Female 50m Swim w/Fins Eve Cervenak U15 Female 100m Manikin Tow w/Fins  Emily Bear
U15 Female Rescue Medley Abbey Carter U15 Female 50m Manikin Carry Emily Bear
U17 Female 50m Swim w/Fins Kaia Sugars )
U17 Female Line Throw Kaia Sugars, Alana Picton 3rd U11 Female 50m Brick Carry London Asquith
U17/U19 Female Manikin Relay Alana Picton, Kaia Sugars, U11 Male 100m Patient Tow w/Fins Liam Chapman & Jarryd Barnett
Madeleine Houghton, Tara Newton U11 Male 50m Brick Carry Joshua Mercer
. . U12 Female 50m Brick Carry Claudia Hart
2nd U11 Female 100m Patient Tow w/Fins London Asquith, Sienna Watson U13 Female 50m Brick Carry Eve Cervenak
U11 Female 50m Swim w/Fins Sienna Picton
U13 Female Line Throw Emma-Jayne Cuthbertson, Jade Watson
U15 Female 50m Swim w/Fins Abbey Carter
U1s5 Female Super Lifesaver Abbey Carter
U17/U19 Female Medley Relay Alana Picton, Kaia Sugars, Madeleine
Houghton, Tara Newton
3rd U11 Female Brick Relay Sophie Markou, Grace Bear,

U11 Male 100m Patient Tow w/Fins
U12/13 Female Brick Relay

U12/13 Female Medley Relay

London Asquith, Sienna Watson

Jarryd Barnett, Liam Chapman

Lily Markou, Claudia Hart,

Eve Cervenak, Isabella Parkinson

Lily Markou, Claudia Hart, Eve Cervenak,
Emma-Jayne Cuthbertson
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

SURF BOATS

2023 AUSTRALIAN MASTERS CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT NAMES

5th 260yrs Male Surf Boat Kurrawa Old Boys: Rob Prior, lan Channells, Anthony Peel, Mark O'Connor Sweep: Gary McSkimming
2023 QUEENSLAND SENIOR STATE CHAMPIONSHIPS

PLACE EVENT NAMES

6th Reserve Grade Female Surf Boat Kurrawa Kastaways: Lucy Garufi, Hana McManus, Jade Karadag, Lara Mclvor Sweep: Dean Tobin
NAVY SERIES - ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT NAMES

2nd Reserve Grade Male Surf Boat Kurrawa WOP: Aaron Gage, Tom Harris, Kerron Weston, Ryan Finter Sweep: Dean Tobin
QUEENSLAND CUP - ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT NAMES

2nd U1g Female Surf Boat Kurrawa Kastaways: Lucy Garufi, Lara Mclvor, Jade Karadag, Hana McManus Sweep: Dean Tobin
5th Reserve Grade Male Surf Boat Kurrawa WOP: Aaron Gage, Tom Harris, Kerron Weston, Ryan Finter Sweep: Dean Tobin

NORTH COAST SURF BOAT SERIES - ROUNDS 3 & 4

PLACE EVENT NAMES

2nd 200yrs+ Male Surf Boat Kurrawa Old Boys: Rob Prior, lan Channells, Anthony Peel, Mark O'Connor Sweep: Gary McSkimming

SURF SPORTS OFFICIAL HOURS
2022/2023 SEASON

LAST NAME FIRST NAME LAST NAME FIRST NAME HOURS
Beake David McEwan-Webber Nicole 15
Bignell Jeff Owen David 40
Bourne Katrina Rice Graham 380
Byrne Graeme Shaw Greg 62
Cervenak Luke Smith B] 236
Christie Donna Smith Phil 248
Clarke Lee Sugars Kelli 8
Conaghan Neil Tomblin Mike 180
Custance John van Eck Ann 122
Cuthbertson Jessica Watt Abbie 32
Dutton Phil Wheeler Scott 30
Gargiso Beatriz

Gatenby Jeffrey

Innes Kylie

Jackson Garry

Marchant BIETE!
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CARNIVAL RESULTS

IRB

2022 AUSTRALIAN IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS - 1st PLACE OVERALL (46 Points)

PLACE EVENT NAMES
Ist Open Female Surf Rescue Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Joshua Cimini
Open Female Mass Rescue Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Liam Christie, Joshua Cimini
Open Male Teams Robert Fischer, Rex Edwards, Mark Edwards, Simone van Eck, Dayna Fewings, Thomas Ball
2nd Open Female Surf Rescue Courtney Keech, Alexandra Coyle, Dayna Fewings
3rd Open Male Teams Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Courtney Keech, Halle Asquith
2022 QUEENSLAND IRB CHAMPIONSHIPS - 2nd PLACE OVERALL (127 Points)
PLACE EVENT NAMES
Ist Open Mixed IRB Relay Curtis Sealy, Liam Christie, Katie Watts, Anthony Edser, Jack Lindsay, Oliver van Eck, Sophie Bailey, Isabella Coyle, Dayna
Fewings, Halle Asquith, Lara Fewings, Zoe Hope, Abigail Chapman, Taylor Shrimpton, Scott Wheeler, Robert Fischer
Open Mixed IRB Assembly Teams Race Dayna Fewings, Mark Edwards, Rex Edwards, Simone van Eck, Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck
Open Male Rescue Tube Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Robert Fischer
Open Female Rescue Tube Abigail Chapman, Taylor Shrimpton, Rex Edwards
35+ Yrs Male IRB Mass Rescue Anthony Edser, Scott Wheeler, Lara Fewings, Taylor Shrimpton
45+ Yrs Mixed Mass Rescue Christopher Feltham, Robert Shillam, Kayla Tilley, Alara Kara
2nd Open Female Mass Rescue Abigail Chapman, Taylor Shrimpton, Liam Christie, Joshua Cimini
Open Male Teams Rescue Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Courtney Keech, Halle Asquith
Open Female Teams Rescue Katie Watts, Sophie Bailey, Zoe hope, Abigail Chapman, Taylor Shrimpton, Liam Christie
Open Female Surf Rescue Abigail Chapman, Taylor Shrimpton, Joshua Cimini
Open Male Rescue Tube Mark Edwards, Rex Edwards, Taylor Shrimpton
45+ Yrs Mixed Tube Rescue Christopher Feltham, Robert Shillam, Oliver van Eck
35+ Yrs Male IRB Teams Rescue Anthony Edser, Christopher Feltham, Robert Shillam Scott Wheeler, Alara Kara, Lara Fewings
3rd U23 Female IRB Mass Rescue Sophie Bailey, Alexandra Coyle, Isabella Coyle, Zoe Hope
U23 Female IRB Tube Rescue Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Jack Lindsay
Open Mixed IRB Relay Courtney Keech, Nathan Newson, Alexandra Coyle, Benjamin Mackie, Brooke Ward, Thomas Ball, Simone van Eck, Sophie Gerry,
Emma Williams, Benjamin Jackson, Samantha Coughlan, Mark Edwards, Rex Edwards, Alara Kara, Kayla Tilley, Robert Shillam
Open Female Mass Rescue Simone van Eck, Samantha Coughlan, Jack Lindsay, Lara Fewings
Open Male Mass Rescue Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Zoe Hope, Courtney Keech
Open Male Surf Rescue Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Zoe Hope
Open Female Rescue Tube Katie Watts, Simone van Eck, Liam Christie
35+ Yrs Male IRB Surf Rescue Anthony Edser, Scott Wheeler, Lara Fewings
35+ Yrs Male IRB Tube Rescue Scott Wheeler, Nicholas Crilly, Simone van Eck
2022 OCEAN ROAR SERIES ROUND 1 - 1st PLACE OVERALL FOR THE 2022 SERIES
PLACE EVENT NAMES
Ist U23 Female Teams Isabella Coyle, Dayna Fewings, Halle Asquith, Sophie Gerry, Zoe Hope , Alara Kara
Open Female Mass Katie Watts, Sophie Bailey, Zoe Hope , Tony Edser
Open Male Mass Robert Fischer, Tony Edser, Dayna Fewings , Lara Fewings
Open Male Tube Sunset Shane Edwards, Mark Edwards , Taylor Shrimpton
Open Female Tube Sunset Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman , Shane Edwards
Open Male Teams Curtis Sealy, Liam Christie, Jack Lindsay, Oliver van Eck, Halle Asquith , Courtney Keech
Open Male Surf Robert Fischer, Tony Edser , Dayna Fewings
Open Female Surf Sunset Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman , Samantha Coughlan
35+ Male Tube Scott Wheeler, Tony Edser , Simone van Eck
45+ Mixed Mass Robert Shilliam, Chris Feltham, Kayla Tilley , Alara Kara
2nd U23 Female Surf Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith , Tony Edser
Open Female Mass Courtney Keech, Alley Coyle, Oliver van Eck , Dayna Fewings
Open Male Mass Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Courtney Keech , Zoe Hope
Open Female Tube Katie Watts, Simone van Eck , Jack Lindsay
Open Female Teams Katie Watts, Courtney Keech, Alley Coyle, Sophie Bailey, Tony Edser , Zoe Hope
Open Female Surf Brooke Ward, Emma Williams , Ben Jackson
35+ Male Teams Scott Wheeler, Robert Shilliam, Chris Feltham, Tony Edser, Kayla Tilley , Joshua Cimini
45+ Mixed Tube Robert Shilliam, Chris Feltham , Oliver van Eck
3rd U23 Female Tube Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Joshua Cimini
Open Male Mass Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Halle Asquith , Sophie Bailey
Open Male Tube Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Joshua Cimini
Open Male Surf Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Zoe Hope

KURRAWA SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB ANNUAL REPORT | 2022/2023 SEASON



CARNIVAL RESULTS

IRB

2022 OCEAN ROAR SERIES ROUND 2

PLACE EVENT

Ist

3rd

U23 Female Teams Rescue
Open Female Mass Rescue
Open Male Mass Rescue
Open Male Teams Rescue
Open Male Surf Rescue
35+ Yrs Male Rescue Tube
45+ Yrs Mixed Mass Rescue

U23 Female Surf Rescue
Open Female Mass Rescue
Open Male Mass Rescue
Open Female Teams Rescue
Open Female Surf Rescue
Open Female Rescue Tube
Open Male Rescue Tube

35+ Yrs Male Teams Rescue
45+ Yrs Mixed Tube Rescue

U23 Female Tube Rescue
Open Male Mass Rescue
Open Male Surf Rescue

NAMES

Dayna Fewings, Halle Asquith, Isabella Coyle, Sophie Gerry, Alara Kara, Zoe Hope
Katie Watts, Sophie Bailey, Zoe Hope Anthony Edser

Robert Fischer, Anthony Edser, Dayna Fewings, Lara Fewings

Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Halle Asquith, Courtney Keech
Robert Fischer, Anthony Edser, Dayna Fewings

Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser, Simone van Eck

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Kayla Tilley, Alara Kara

Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Anthony Edser

Courtney Keech, Alexandra Coyle, Oliver van Eck, Dayna Fewings

Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Courtney Keech, Zoe Hope

Katie Watts, Courtney Keech, Alexandra Coyle, Anthony Edser, Zoe Hope, Sophie Bailey
Brooke Ward, Emma Williams, Benjamin Jackson

Katie Watts, Simone van Eck, Jack Lindsay

Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Joshua Cimini

Scott Wheeler, Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Anthony Edser, Kayla Tilley, Joshua Cimini
Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Oliver van Eck

Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Joshua Cimini
Liam Christie, Oliver van Eck, Halle Asquith, Sophie Bailey
Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Zoe Hope

2022 OCEAN ROAR SERIES ROUND 3

PLACE EVENT

Ist

3rd

Open Female Mass Rescue
Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Female Rescue Tube
Open Female Teams Rescue
Open Mixed Relay

Open Female Surf Rescue

U23 Female IRB Tube Rescue
Open Female Mass Rescue
Open Male IRB Mass Rescue
Open Female Teams Rescue
Open Female Surf Rescue
45+ Yrs Mixed Tube Rescue

U23 Female Surf Rescue
Open Male Rescue Tube
Open Mixed Relay

Open Mixed Assembly Surf Rescue
35+ Yrs Male IRB Teams Rescue
45+ Yrs Mixed IRB Mass Rescue

NAMES

Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Joshua Cimini, Liam Christie

Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Robert Fischer

Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Rex Edwards

Katie Watts, Abigail Chapma, Taylor Shrimpton, Sophie Bailey, Liam Christie, Anthony Edser

Katie Watts, Liam Christie, Curtis Sealy, Robert Fischer, Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Anthony Edser, Jack Lindsay,
Oliver van Eck, Sophie Bailey, Alara Kara, Dayna Fewings, Halle Asquith, Joshua Cimini, Lara Fewings, Isabella Coyle
Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Joshua Cimini

Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Joshua Cimini

Samantha Coughlan, Simone van Eck, Jack Lindsay, Lara Fewings

Robert Fischer, Anthony Edser, Dayna Fewings, Lara Fewings

Courtney keech, Alexandra Coyle, Samanthan Coughlan, Simone van Eck, Lara Fewings, Oliver van Eck
Courtney Keech, Alexandra Coyle, Dayna Fewings

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Oliver van Eck

Isabella Coyle, Halle Asquith, Alara Kara

Rex Edwards, Mark Edwards, Taylor Shrimpton

Courtney Keech, Nathan Newson, Rex Edwards, Samantha Coughlan, Alexandra Coyle, Benjamin Mackie, Mark Edwards,
Brooke Ward, Emma Williams, Benjamin Jackson, Kayla Tilley, Sophie Gerry, Simone van Eck, Robert Shillam, Christopher
Feltham, Thomas Ball

Curtis Sealy, Anthony Edser, Lara Fewings

Robert Shillam, Scott Wheeler, Christopher Feltham, Anthony Edser, Lara Fewings, Emma Williams

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Alara Kara, Kayla Tilley

2022 OCEAN ROAR SERIES ROUND 4

PLACE EVENT

Ist

3rd

Open Female Mass Rescue

Open Male Rescue Tube

Open Female Rescue Tube

Open Male Teams Rescue

Open Mixed Relay

Open Mixed IRB Assembly Teams Race
45+ Mixed Yrs IRB Surf Rescue

Open Male IRB Mass Rescue
U23 Female Teams Rescue
45+ Yrs Mixed Tube Rescue
45+ Yrs Mixed IRB Mass Rescue

Open Female Teams Rescue
Open Mixed IRB Assembly Teams Race
35+ Yrs Male IRB Surf Rescue

NAMES

Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Joshua Cimini, Liam Christie

Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Robert Fischer

Taylor Shrimpton, Abigail Chapman, Rex Edwards

Curtis Sealy, Liam Christie, Jack Lindsay, Oliver van Eck, Halle Asquith, Courtney Keech

Curtis Sealy, Taylor Shrimpton, Robert Fischer, Liam Christie, Katie Watts, Jack Lindsay, Abigail Chapman, Anthony Edser,
Oliver van Eck, Sophie Bailey, Zoe Hope, Halle Asquith, Lara Fewings, Joshua Cimini, Dayna Fewings, Isabella Coyle
Curtis Sealy, Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser, Jack Lindsay, Lara fewings, Courtney Keech

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Kayla Tilley

Curtis Sealy, Jack Lindsay, Courtney Keech, Zoe Hope

Isabella Coyle, Dayna Fewings, Sophie Gerry, Halle Asquith, Alexandra Coyle, Lara Fewings
Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Oliver van Eck

Robert Shillam, Christopher Feltham, Emma Williams, Kayla Tilley

Katie Watts, Taylor Shrimpton, Sophie Bailey, Abigail Chapman, Liam Christie, Zoe Hope

Rex Edwards, Robert Fischer, Mark Edwards, Thomas Ball, Dayna Fewings, Alexandra Coyle
Scott Wheeler, Anthony Edser, Lara Fewings
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THANK YOU

We sincerely thank all of the following for their kind donations and support to Kurrawa Surf Life Saving

Club throughout the 2022/2023 season.

Alpha First Aid

Angie Bell MP

Ann Linford

Australian Government

Back Page Bar & Grill

Bakers Delight — Broadbeach
Bidfood Gold Coast

Bioscapes

Broadwater Southport Rotary Club
Cancer Council Queensland

Cec Fox - Patron

City of Gold Coast

CMBM Facility Services

David Liston

David Llewellin

Department of Social Services
Department of Tourism, Innovation and Sport
Go Ride A Wave - Broadbeach
Harvie Allison

J & S Murphy Holdings Pty Ltd

John Chalkley

Kurrawa Old Boys

Kurrawa SLS Supporters Association
Ladies Probus Club of Broadbeach
Major Events Gold Coast

National Seniors Australia, Broadbeach Branch
Oasis JV Unit Trust

Queensland Fire & Emergency Services
Queensland Government

SLSQ South Coast Branch

Speedo Australia

Surf Life Saving Australia

Surf Life Saving Queensland

Takasaki Rotarians

Vincents

Volunteer Marine Rescue

Wheeler Industries Qld Pty Ltd
Woolworths - Oasis Shopping Centre

THANK YOU TO OUR BUSINESS PARTNERS

QSA

GROUP
872025,

OASIS

DAVOREN on
ASSOCIATES Assured

Gatton Queensland

Ph: 07 5466 2366

AUSTRALIA AMPOL

Mortgage Fund

IKOLLOSCHE

\ HARRIS FARM \

MARKETS

cmbm ypebol

CLEAN MAINTAIN BUILD MANAGE

We're for real.

AUSTRALIA’S FAVOURITE SURF SCHOOL
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http://www.oasisshoppingcentre.com/
https://www.bakersdelight.com.au/
http://www.harvpix.com/
https://www.rebelsport.com.au/
https://www.davoren.com.au/
https://assuredm.com.au/
https://www.qsaaccounting.com.au/
https://www.ampol.com.au/
https://www.kollosche.com.au/
https://www.harrisfarm.com.au/
https://cmbm.com.au/
https://www.nolanstransport.com.au/
https://gorideawave.com.au/

Serving the community since 1958
www.kurrawasurf.com.au




